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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 28™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Minal Industries
Limited will be held on Thursday the 22nd September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072
to transact the following business. '

seskeslesd

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Finaﬁcial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2016 along
with notes and schedules thereon as on that date and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.  §

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Sona Parikh, who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annuat
General Meeting of the company and being cligible, offers herself for reappointment.

To ratify the appointment of Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as statutory auditors and to fix their
remmneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the B
following resotution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s. R. H. Modi & Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai registered
with the Institute of Chartered Accountants|of India vide Firm Registration Number 106486W who §
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 26" Annual General Meeting held on §

30" September, 2014 (hereinafter referred as said AGM) from the conclusion of the said AGM
till the conclusion of 31% Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2019, be and is hereby §
ratified for the financial year 2016-17 to audit the accounts of the Company, including the audit of
Cash Flow statements, on a remuneration plus service tax and out of pocket expenses to be '
mutually decided by the Board in conwfl-tat-mn with the Statutory Auditers of the Company.”

Special Business
4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHRIKIANT PARIKH AS MANAGING DIRECTOR:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance wiﬂl the provisions of Sections 196,197, Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules &
made hereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
(including any statutary _madiﬂcation(sﬁ or.|re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
(hereinafter referred to as “the said Act™) the consent of the Company is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Shrikant Parikh (DIN 00112642), as a Managing Director with effect from 1st
April, 2016 under the Articles of Association of the Company, as the “Managing Director” of the

from [* April, 2016 to 31st March, 2019, on the terms and




conditions of appointment and remuneration as contained in draft agreement, a copy whercof
initialled by the Chairman for the purpose of identification is placed before the meeting, and the
Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of appointment and £
remuneration so as to not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, as
may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Shrikant Parikh. :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hercby authorized to vary or
increase the remuneration specified above from time to time to the extent the Board of Directors may
deem appropriate, provided that such variation or increase, as the case may be, is within the overall §
limits specified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ or as approved by the &
Central Government or any such other competent authority.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year &
during the aforesaid period, the Company will pay Mr. Shrikant Parikh remuneration, perquisites, §
benefits and amenities not exceeding the ceiling laid down in Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013 as may be decided by the Board of Directors, subject to necessary sanctions and approvals.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BY THE
COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following as a Special
Resolution
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to
enter into the related party transactions for the Financial Year 2014-15 & 2015-16 by the Company with the F
respective related parties and for the maximum amounts per annum, as mentioned herein below:

Sr. | Nature of Transaction | Name of the | Name of the Related | Amounts
[ No. [ as per Sectionl88 of | Director/ KMP | Party |
the Companies Act|who is related
2013 and nature of
their relationship

Receipts | Payments

Payment of Rent Shrikant J. Parikh | Minal plastic product - 1,20,000

Purchase of diamonds Shrikant J. Parikh | Minal Jewels - 2,63,000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a Committee thereof, be
and is hereby, authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to settle any .
queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related party and execute




DTS B E S GO S S B s Dy

such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings, as may be necessary or desirable for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”
Notes.

1. A Member Entitled To Attend And Vote Aﬁ The Annual General Meeting Is entitled To Appoint A Proxy :
To Attend And Vote Instead of Himself/Herself. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in
order to be effective must be received by the

E Company at its Registered Office not later than forty-eight hours before the Commencement of the meeting.

Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, $oci cties etc. must be supported by an appropriate

resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as Proxy for more than 50 members and holding in [

the aggregate not more than 10 percent of the total voting share capttal of the Company. However, a single g

person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than 10 percent of the total voting share capital of the 8

Company provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person. '

. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company provided that not less than

three days of notice in writing is given to the Co

mpany.

. Members are requested to hand over the énclﬂsed- Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their

specimen signature(s) registered with the ¢am’pany for admission to the meeting hall. Members who hold
shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbets for identification. .

. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to Section

113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requestéd to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution together
with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the §
AGM to the Company’s Registered Office situated at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road,

Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 0072.

. A route map showing directions to reach thd venue of the 28th AGM is given along with this Annual Report

as per the requirement of the “Secretarial Standards - 2" on General Meetings.

. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annua

| Report will not be distributed at the AGM. Members are,

therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial |

Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section

170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. The Register
of Contracts or Agreements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 15th

September, 2016 to Thursday, 22nd September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent

9. Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 28th AGM of the Company, Annual Report along with the

to the members who have registered their email ids with the g

Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registered their email ids, physical copies

of the aforementioned documents are being sent

in the permitted mode.




8 10. Members who have not registered their email address so far, are requested to register their email ids for
receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, ¢tc., from the Company electronically.

11. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
f  Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing B
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 hereinafter referred to as ‘Listing §
Regulations’ (including any statutory modification(s) and / or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), B
the members are provided with the following alternatives by which they may cast their votes: :

(1) by electronic means through the remote e-voting platform provided by NSDL. The process for §
voting through e-voting is annexed hereto. The remote e-voting period will commence on §
Monday, 19th September, 2016 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Wednesday, 21st September, 2016
at 5.00 p.m. During this period, members of the Company holding shares either in physical or
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, 1.e. Thursday, 15th September, 2016, may cast their
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module will be disabled by NSDL for voting B
thereafter.

Members who do not have access to remote e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot §
Form (enclosed with the Annual Report) so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of §
Directors of the Company, Shri. Nitin Sarfare, Partner of HS Associates, (Membership No. [
36769, COP: 13729), at the Registered Office of the Company not later than by 5.00 p.m. on §
Wednesday, 21st September, 2016. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after
dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, B
15th September, 2016 have the option to request for physical copy of the Ballot Form by sending H
an e-mail to seepzem{@gmail.com or minai_vipi@rediffimail.com by mentioning their Folio / DP §
ID and Client ID No. Ballot Forms received after 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 21st September, §
2016 will be treated as invalid. A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through
remote e-voting or by Ballot. If a member casts vote by both modes, voting done through remote §
e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be treated as invalid.

(iii)  The facility of e-voting shall also be made available at the AGM venue for the members who
have not cast their votes earlier. :

Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting or by Ballot Form prior to the AGM may also
attend the Meeting but they shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital in
the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 15th September, 2016.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit PAN to their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their §
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to MCS Share [
Transfer Agents Limited.

Members holding shares in single name are advised to avail the facility of nomination in respect of
shares held by them pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members




holding shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed §
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited., Company’s R&T Agent. §
Members holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective Depository Participants for
availing this facility.

The instructions for sharcholders voting electronically are as under:

The voting period begins on Monday, 19th September, 2016 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Wednesday, |
21st September, 2016 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Thursday 15 September,
2016 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting E
thereafter. :

Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the ¢-voting website www.cvotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User ID

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as ~di-$p1a yed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.comand voted on an :
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

For demat shareholders: Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN
issued by hncome Tax Department.

For physical shareholders, please use the first two letters of your
name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the




applicable mumber of 0’s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAG0000001
in the PAN field. |

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in
Bank dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the
Details company records in order to fogin.

OR Date If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

ix. After entering these details appropriately, chick on “SUBMIT” tab.

X. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company §
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

i. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

ii. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Minal Industries Limited on which you choose to vote.

. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

iv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

i. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.




Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other the

A scanned copy of the Registration Form be

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. |
After recetving the login details a Cdmp

password. The Compliance User would ﬂae

1 Individuals, HUF, NRI ctc.) and Custodian are required to |

log on to www.evotingindia.com and registe

r themselves as Corporates.

aring the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

iance User should be created using the admin login and

able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be‘able

A scanned copy of the Board Rcsolutio%;l an|

1o cast their vote.
d Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favor

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaj;ded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the

same.

xx. In case you have any queries or ifssues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting maﬁual

write an email to hclndesk.evoting@cdsiind

available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or

ja.com.

17.In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

(B) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write

an email to heigclf:sk.evoting@(:dsh'ndl'a.cmi .

18. If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and

password/ PIN for casting your vote.

19. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may

be used for sending future communication(s). .




20. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations (relating to Corporate Governance)
with respect to the Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible seeking re-appointment is as under: -

Name of
| Director

Shrikant Parikh

Sona Parikh

| DIN

00112642

03283751

i | Experience

Having 20 years of experience.

Possessing Financial Expertise

B Expertise in
B! specific

£| functional

2| area

Wide managerial experience

Finance and Management Expertise

| Board

f | Membership
fl| of

¥ Companies
2| as on March
H| 31, 2016

. MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

. C MAHENDRA JEWELS PRIVATE
LIMITED -

. MINAL INFOJEWELS LIMITED

. MINAL  INFRASTRUCTURES - &
PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

. MINAL  LIFESTYLES : - PRIVATE
LIMITED

. MINAL EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

7. TWINKLE LIFESTYLES PRIVATE

LIMITED

. AFFINITY INVESTMENTS PRIVATE
LIMITED - |

. MINAL  INFRACONS' ' PRIVATE
LIMITED _ _

. CLICKS METRO ONLINE PRIVATE
LIMITED

1. MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
2. MINAL INFOJEWELS LIMITED
. MINAL INFRASTRUCTURES ‘&
© - PROPERTIESPRIVATE LIMITED
."MINAL LIFESTYLES PRIVATE-
~LIMITED
5. MINAL EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
5. TWINKLE LIFESTYLES PRIVATE
- LIMITED
7. AFFINITY INVESTMENTS PRIVATE |§
~ LIMITED
. MINAL INFRACONS PRIVATE-
- LIMITED |
9, CLICKSMETRO ONLINE PRIVATE

| Number of
d| Shares held
gl the Company
s| as on March
= 31,2016

4000 Shares.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

| Date: 12.08.2016

SD/-
SHRIKANT PARIKH §
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) §
DIN: 00112642 §




Place: Mumbai.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
H (CORRESPONDING TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIIES ACT, 1956) |

Item No. 4:

The Board of Directors has, by a resolution paésed at its meeting held on 13th February 2016, re-appointed Mr.
o Shrikant Parikh as Managing Director for a further term of Three years from 01% April 2016 to 31*t March, B
£ 2019. :
| TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the appointment of Shrikant Parikh as the Managing

§ Dircctor of the Company and the same was subscquently placed before the Board of Dircctors subject to §

approval of the members at the ensuing General Meeting. Further the Board of directors of the company at their

meeting held on 13" February 2016 appointed Shrikant Parikh as the Managing Director of the Company for a
period of three years effective from 01 April 2016 on the terms of appointment and remuneration payable as
mentioned below and is subject to the approval of the shareholders and other approvals, if any, as may be

necessary. 1

MAJOR TERMS OF REMUNERATION OF MR. SHRIKANT PARIKH, MANAGING DIRECTOR.

Name & Designation of Director : | Mr, Shrikant Parikh, Managing Director.

Date of appointment : | 01-04-2016

Period ~|]s | 3 years. (01* April 2016 to 31 March 2019)

Salary (p.a.) | | Rs. 1,20,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Twenty
o Thousand) per annum for the period beginning
01* April 2016 upto the term of his tenure with
power to Board to vary from time to time
within the limits of schedule V of the
Companies Act.

Minimum Remuneration |l | In the absence of or inadequacy of profits in
i any financial year, (a) subject to the approval
of the Central Government, the remuneration
| payable to Mr. Shrikant Parikh by way of |
salary and perquisites shall not be reduced and
(b) if the approval of the Central Government
as stated in (a) is net received, the
remuneration payable to the Mr. Shrikant
Parikh shall be the maximuwm amount
permitted as per Schedule V, as amended from




time to time.

l 1. PERQUISITES:

Mr. Shrikant Parikh, Managing Director will be entitled for following perquisites, which shall not be part
of the ceiling of remuneration.

a.

Contributions to provident Fund, Superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent such
contribution either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961. :

Gratuity: as per the rules of the Company, payable in accordance with the Approved Gratuity
Fund and which shall not exceed half a month’s salary for each completed year of service.

Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.

Children’s education allowanee: In case of children studying in or outside India, an alowanee
limited to a maximum of Rs. 12,000/- per month per child or actual expenses incurred, §
whichever is less such allowance is admissible upto 2 maximum of two children.

Holiday passage for children studying outside India/family staying abroad: Return holiday
passage once in a year by economy class or once in two years by first class to children and to the
members of the family from the place of their study or stay abroad India if they are not residing [
in India with the managerial person. :

Leave travel concession: Return passage for self and family in accordance with the rules
specified by the Company where it is proposed that the leave be spent in home country instead §
of anywhere in India.

Medical Reimbursement: The Managing Director will be entitled for medical reimbursement
for self & family as per Company policy in force from time to time or as may be otherwise
decided by the Board.

IIT) In arriving at the value of the perquisites, in so far as there exists a provision for valuation of such
® perquisites under the Income Tax Rules, the value shall be determined on the basis of the Income Tax §
{ rules in force from time to time. :

IV) Salary and perquisites specified herein shall be payable to the Managing Director notwithstanding
the inadequacy or no profits in any financial year during the currency of tenure of his office as such.




V) The Managing Director shall not be paid apy sitting fee for attending the meetings of the Board of
f Director or committee thereof. ?

_ VI) The Managing Director shall not become interested or otherwise concerned directly or through his
wife or minor children in any selling agency of the Company as per the provisions of the Law in force as
i applicable to the company. ‘

_ In view of the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no.6 of the accompanying Notice for
| the approval of the Members. |

Copy of the Terms and conditions referred to in the Resolution would be available for inspection without
any fee to the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any
| working days, upto and including the date of the Annual General Meeting.

? None of the Directors or KMP except Mr. Shrikant Parikh and Mrs. Sona Parikh is interested in the said
resolution. | .

| Statement containing required information as per category A of part H of sub section H of the schedule V
| of the Companies Act, 2013 |

General Information:

7 (1) Nature of industry: Diamantaire and Jewelry & Engineering Company

g (2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: Minal Industries Limited was
incorporated on 11/01/1988 under the name and style of MINAL ELECTRA TOOLS PRIVATE
LIMITED and on 30" September 1993 the Company had changed its name to MINAL ELECTRO
TOOLS PRIVATE LIMITED, and on 29*% October 1993 the Company had changed its name to ]
Minal Electro Tools Limited and on 23" March 2010 the Company changed its name to Minal
Engineering Limited and commenced manufacturer, manufacturers’ representatives, consignors,
consignees, factors, agents, dealers, hirers, repairers, traders, stockiest, suppliers, exporters,
importers, engineers, fabricators, machinist of all classes, kinds, types and description of engincering
tools, Jigs, dies, fixtures, punch, patents, ineries, parts, components, accessories, sub-assemblies §
and gauges made of whatever metal and substances and for whatever purpose/use since the date of §
Incorporation and later on 11* September 2007 added to its object clause To carry on business as
jewelers, gem-merchants, manufacturers, traders, importers and exporters of and dealers in bullion,
gold, platinum, silver and metals of every other description and objects, articles, goods and things of §
gold, description and objects, articles, goods and things of gold, diamond, gems and other stores or
combination thereof ?

(3) In case of new companies, expected daté of commencement of activities as per project approved by
E  financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable




{ (4) Financial performance based on given indicators: Not Applicable
& (5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: Yes, the company has an investment in wholly owned

subsidiary MINAL INTERNATIONAL (FZE) and 2 (Two) Associate Company Le. C. Mahendra Info

Jewels Limited and RSBL Jewels

Other information:

{1) Reasons of loss er inadequate profits:

Due to the global decline in trade in the Diamond Sector the Company has been facing a dip in its

profits.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: The Company is currently waiting for the

economy to stabilize and then it would expand its business.

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Over the coming years the

company will be seeing a boom phase.

Information about the appointee and their background details:

Particulars

Name of Appointee:

Mr. Shrikant Parikh

Back Ground Details

B.E. Electronies

Past Remuneration

1,20,000 per annum for the period 01* April
2014 to 31* March 2016,

Recognition or Awards

Not Applicable

£ Job profile and his suitability

He has a good future vision and good
managing ability.

I Remuneration proposed

10,000 per month (1,20,000 p.a.)

8 Comparative remuneration profile with respect to

F industry, size of the company, profile of the
B position and person (in case of expatriates the
4 relevant details would be with respect to the
i country of his origin)

Remuneration is as per the industry norms.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with
o the company, or relationship with the managerial
fl personnel, if any

Not - Related




Item No. 5:
Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions by the Company

Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions by the Company, The Companies Act, 2013 aims to &
g ensurc transparency in the transactions and dealings between the related parties of the Company. The provisions §
[| of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern the Related Party Transactions, requires that for §
# cntering into any contract or arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related party, the Company must §
| obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors and in case of the Company having a paid up share capital of
i rupees Ten Crore or more, prior approval of the shareholders by way of a Special Resolution must be obtained: [

1. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or maﬁeri s;

2. Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind,;

3. Leasing of property of any kind,;

4. Availing or rendering of any services;

5. Appointment of any agent for purchases or sa\ale of goods, materials, services or property;

6. Such related party’s appointment to any office ar place of profit in the company, its subsidiary company or
¥ associate company and j

7. Underwriting the subscription of any secmiﬁbs or derivatives thereof, of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company took #ote that the Company being in existence for last three decades
# has developed into a financial institution with efficient systems, competent credit management practices and
i stringent operational control processes, thus, may extend the required support to its associate Companies.

In the light of provisions of the Companies A(f,t, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company has approved §
E the proposed transactions along with annual limit that your Company may enter into with the related parties (as
q defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013.

By Order of the Board

B Shrikant J Parikh

i DIN: 00112642

B Chairman and Managing Director
E Place: Mumbai

d Date: 12" August 2016.




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

: To,
The Members,
MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their 28% Annual Report along with the Audited Balance Sheet ‘
¢ and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31% March 2016.

| FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial Results are briefly indicated below:

Year ended on 31.03.2016 Year ended on 31.03.2015
Rupees Rupees

Loss before Depreciation (85,743,804) (16,715,291)

Less: Depreciation 700,964 1,472,398

Net Loss before Tax | (86,444,768) {(18,187,689)

Less: Provision for Income 417,239 (418,108)
Tax

Add: Provision for Deferred | (3,529) (207,640)
Tax

Net Loss after Tax (86,858,478) (17,561,941)

Add: Previous year’s
profit/Loss brought forward

Balance Loss carried (86,858,478) (17,561,941)
ferward




| REVIEW OF FINANCIAL OPERATION

B During the year the company reported a Revenue from operation amounting to Rs. 130,500/~ (One lac Thirty
Thousand Five Hundred Only) and other Incotﬂe of Rs. 7,60,94,530/- (Rupees Seven Crore Sixty Lakhs Ninety-
Four Thousand Five Hundred and Thirty Only) which includes Write Back of Sundry expense of Rs.

| 66,820,764/~ (Six Crore Sixty-Eight Lakhs Twenty Fhousand Seven Hundred and Sixty-Four Only).

The company mcurred an expenditure of Rs, 162,687,298/- (Sixteen Crore Twenty-Six Lakhs Sixty-Eight ;
Seven Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety-Eight Only) for the current financial year.

_ During the year, due to sluggish and adverse market trend your company has reported a net loss of Rs. §
{| 86,858,478/~ (Rupees Eight Crore Sixty-Eight Lacs Fifty-Eight Thousand Four Hundred and Seventy-Eight g
i Only) as compared to previous year’s net loss of Rs. 17,561,941/~ (Rupees One Crore Seventy-Five Lacs Sixty- |
§ One Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty-One Only) '

| CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS:

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year 2015-16 are prepared in §
B compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad with the Rules issued thereunder,

£ applicable Accounting Standards and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) §
I Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as tt isting Regulations™). The consolidated financial statements §
¥ ‘have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements of your Company, its subsidiaries and associate
companics, as approved by the respective Board of Di

| TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

8 There are no transfers to any specific reserves dm‘l

| SUBSIDIARIES:

| A scparate stalement containing the salient features
8 forms part of consolidated financial statementsin ¢
{ if any, of the Companies Act, 2013. The finar
5 information are available for inspection by the m
[ business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sund:
# Meeting (‘AGM”) as required under Section 13¢
H obtaining a copy of the said financial statements m
B of your Company. The financial statements includis
of subsidiaries and all other documents required to
of your Company (www. minalindustriesitd.com).
2 The detail of financial performance of Subsidiary/
¥ E and attached to this report. |

, of financial statements of all subsidiaries of your Company
ompliance with Section 129 and other applicable provisions,
icial statements of the subsidiary companies and related
embers at the Registered Office of your Company during
ays and public holidays upto the date of the Annual General
5 of the Companies Act, 2013. Any member desirous of f
ay write to the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office §
ng the consolidated financial statements, financial statements f
be attached to this report have been uploaded on the website §

Joint Venture/Associate Company is furnished in Annexure




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A detailed analysis of the Company’s operations in terms of performance in markets, manufacturing activities,
El business outlook, risks and concerns forms part of the Management Discussion and Analysis, a separate section &
! of this report.

i DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend dividend for the year 31st March, 2015 as the company is incurring losses.
| PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73
® and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including §
L any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). :

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a separate report on Corporate Governance along
fl with a certificate from the Auditors on its compliance, forms an integral part of this report.

| INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Your Company has always considered its workforce as its valuable asset and continues to invest in their
2 excellence and development programs. Your Company has taken several initiatives for enhancing employee §
engagement and satisfaction.

CHANGE OF REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

The Board of Directors in its meeting passed a Boards resolution for change of RTA from “MCS Limited” to
B “MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS LIMITED” having its Registered office at 10, Aram Apartment, 12, §
Sampatrao Colony, B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri, Vadodara 390 007.

[ DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment:

Mrs. Sona Parikh, Non-Executive Directors, are liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM pursuant to the
| provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and B
§ Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of your Company and being eligible #
B have offered themselves for reappointment. Appropriate reselutions for their re-appointment arc being placed §
H for your approval at the ensuing AGM. The brief resume of the Directors and other related information has been




detailed in the Notice convening the 28th AGM of your Company. Your Directors recommend her re-
# appointment as Non-Executive Directors of yoiur Copmpany.

The Independent Directors of your Company hold office upto 31st March, 2019 and are not liable to retire by '
o rotation. =

Shri. Shrikant Parikh, Managing Director & CEQO is the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company in §
accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(5 1), 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
¥ (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Pe sonnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) §
§ ot re-enactment(s) for the time being in force).

Disclosure Relating to Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and particulars of
| Employees:

§ The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy
I formulated in accordance with Section 178 af the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing §
| Regulations (including any statutory modification(s)
B or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and §
Remuneration Policy have been outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

B The Managing Director & CEO of your Compa.ﬂy does not receive remuneration from any of the subsidiaries of [
i your Company, | :
® The information pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and §
| Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 refating to median employee’s remuneration will be made
B available at the registered office of the Company during working hours for a period of twenty-one (21) days &
B before the date of the meeting, i.e. from O1st September, 2015 till 21st September, 2015 -

Directors Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies

, Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
& cnactment(s) for the time being in force), the Direct :

ors of your Company confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31ist March, 2016, the applicable '

Accounting Standards and Schedule  IIT
modification(s) or re-cnactment(s) for the
material departures from the same;

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting
and estimates that are reasonable and prude
your Company as at 31st March, 2016 and
ended 31st March, 2016;

of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
time being in force), have been followed and there are no

policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
nt so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of E
of the profit and loss of the Company for the financial year

(c) proper and sufficient care has been

for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in §

take
accordance with the provisions of the Cor:?anies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or [
re-enactment(s) for the time being i force) for safeguarding the -assets -of the company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irre

gularities;




(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;
() proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by your Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and
(f) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

| DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

B In terms of provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, all the Independent Directors of the
| Company have furnished a declaration to the Compliance Officer of the Company at the meeting of the Board
of Directors stating that they fulfill the criteria of Independent Director as prescribed under Section 149(6) of
& the Companies Act, 2013 and are not being disqualified to act as an Independent Director. In terms of
| Regulation 25 sub-regulation 7 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a
i} familiarization programme for Independent Directors. Link to file §
| http//minalindustriesltd.com/01.%20Familiarisation%20Programme%20for%20Independent%20Directors. PDF £

i “POLICY ON DIRECTORS’APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

§ The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy g
§ formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
& Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). The salient
Il aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy have been outlined in the Corporate Governance
H Report which forms part of this report. The Managing Director & CEO of your Company does not receive
i remuneration from any of the subsidiaries of your Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

! The Board of Directors of the Company has designated following Director(s)/Official(s) of the Company as
E Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company in terms of provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, [
2 2013:

1. Mr. Shrikant J Parikh, Managing Director.
No Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company has resigned during the financial year ended 31March,
= 2015.

| EVALUATION PROCESS:
The Board of Directors of the Company has established a framework for the evaluation of its own performance
and that of its committees and individual Directors of the Company. The certain parameters covering the
F| cvaluation of the Chairman, Executive Directors and Independent Directors have been fixed by the Board on the

| basis of which the evaluation is being carried out on annual basis in terms of provisions of the Companies Act,
8 2013,




| NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD A
| The details of the meetings of the Board of Direc
# 2015-16 are given in the Corporate Governance Re

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT: |
Statutory Auditors:

§ The Statutory Auditors, M/s R H Madi & Com
B appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company i
2014 for a period of 5 (Five) years in terms of prq
@ office from the 26™ AGM to the fifth consecutive A
2 year 2019 (subject to ratification by the members at

' Therefore, the consent of members for ratiﬁcaﬁon
i ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company
8 calendar year 2017 is being sought in the ensuing A

' ' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥ There are two (2) qualifications, reservations or ad
il and Company, Chartered Accountants Statutory .
! reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Comr
1 qualifications are self~explanatory. ‘

| DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON AUDITORS Q!

Attention is invited 1o Note No.25 of the s
stock of polished diamonds at lower of cost

B

ND ITS COMMITTEES:

tors and its Committees, convened during the financial year
port which forms a part of this report. E

ipany, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 106486W) had been £
n the 26™ Annual General Meeting held on 30% September, F
visions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold [
\nnual General Meeting from the 26" AGM in the Calendar £
every Annual General Meeting).

of appointment of Statutory Auditors to hold office from the
7 till the next Annual General Meeting of the Company in §
nnual General Meeting.

verse remarks or disclaimers made by  M/s. R H MODI
Auditors, in their report. The Statutory Auditors have not §
nittee of the Company in the year under review. The said

UALIFYCATION:

tatemenl, relating to valuation of inventories, in respect of
or net realizable value, cost or net realizable value is based §

in technical estimate by the management a
cost used on the consistent basis though in
from the method prescribed by Accountin,

profit for the year, reserves and surplus a
deviation is not ascertainable. |

Director’s Comment:

In respect of valuation of stock 9fpelishe

net realizable value is based on technical

d certified by the approved valuer. The basis of computing
ine with generally accepted industry practice is a deviation §
Standard (AS)-2 'Valuation of Inventories’. The impact of §
d inventories as at 31 March, 2016, if any due to above

 diamonds ut lower of cost or net realizable value, cost or |
estimate by the management and certified by an approved




valuer. The basis of computing cost is on consistent basis though in line with generally accepted
industry practice. :

Emphasis of Matter

I a) We draw attention to Note No. 26 to the financial statement, relating to non-receipt of one bank statement §
i and bank confirmation for which balance as on 31/03/2016 amounting to Rs. 6,180/~ (as on 31/03/2015 Rs. H
B 6,180/-) for which the management had certified there being no transactions during the year we have relied §
# upon the same.

Director’s Comment:
There being no transactions during the year in respect of the bank accounts.

b) We draw attention to Note No. 30(a) to the financial statement, relating to Trade receivables amounting to
Rs. 19,71,25,079/- is outstanding for more than three years. However, the management classifies these debts
& fully recoverable and good and accordingly does not consider it necessary to make any provisions.

Director’s Comment: i
f The management classifies these debts fully recoverable and good and accordingly does not consider it
H necessary to make any provision. :

¢} We draw attention to Note no. 30 (b) to the financial statement, relating to Loans and Advances amounting to
d Rs. 41,04,826/- is outstanding for more than three years which are doubtful of recovery. However, the §
# management classifies these debts fully recoverable and accordingly does not consider it necessary to make any §
provision. ;

. Director’s Comment:

| The management classifies these debts fully recoverable and good and accordingly does not consider it
§ necessary to make any provision.

E d) We draw attention to Note No. 31 to the financial statement, relating to Sundry Balances written back (net)
includes debit balances of export receivables amounting to Rs 515,06,39,424/- adjusted against credit balance of
H import payables amounting to Rs. 521,76,78,02/- both of which were outstanding for more than three years. The
| write oft/ adjustments are subject to approval of Reserve bank of India.

Director’s Comment:
The export receivables and import payables outstanding was more than three years and the management
8 was of the view that the same was not receivable / payable hence written off in the books. The amount

written off is subject to approval of Reserve Bank of India.

€} We draw attention to Note No. 33 to the financial statement, relating to the balance confirmation from
| suppliers, customers as well as to various loans and advances given are not obtained. In view of the same, the §




balance of receivables, trade payables as well as
accounts submitted by the Company and are subjec

# Director’s Comment:

The management does not expect any mate
H statements on reconciliation/adjustments.

d f) We draw attention to Note No. 34 to the Financi
Il RSBL Jewels include Rs. 8,47,66,632/- (99% Shi
H outstanding for more than three years. The amount

§ Director’s Comment:

loans and advances have been taken as per the books of
t to availability of confirmation from the respective parties.

rial difference affecting the current period financial

al statement, refating to share of foss in partnership firm M/s
are). This loss in mainly on account of export receivables
written off is subject to approvat of Reserve Bank of India.  §

The export receivables outstanding was more than three years and the management was of the view that

the same was not receivable hence written oﬂ in
of Reserve Bank of India.

# 2) We draw attention to Note No. 39 to the fin:
§  depreciation and carry forward losses under T4
taxable income, Deferred Tax assets has not
Accounting Standard 22 — “Accounting for
Accountants of India” ‘

¢ Directors Comment:

il The management is of the view that in the absen
Deferred Tax assets has not been recognised in ¢
| h) We draw attention to Note No.41 to the fi
@ Company Secretary and Chief Financial Offic
B these financials have not been authenticated bya w
[ per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Directors Comment:

During the year the whole time Company Sec
E hence the financials has not been authenticated

¢ Officer, they will be appointed in a short span of

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Board has appointed Mrs. Samata Saraf, Pr

Financial Year 2015-16 in terms of provisions of]

E| Audit Report of the Company for the financial ye
§ Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of M
| to this report. 3

inan
er as per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, §

the books The amount written off is subject to approval

ancial statement, relating to the Company has unabsorbed [
x Laws, in absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future
been recognized by way of prudence in accordance with §
Taxes on Income™ issued by the Institute of Chartered §

ce of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income,
ase of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses §

cial Statement, relating to non-appointment of whole time

hole time Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer as

retary and Chief Financial Officer were not appointed
by whole time Company Secretary and Chief Financial §
time,

acticing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor for the
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 20613. The Secretarial §
-ended 31March, 2016 in the prescribed form MR-3 of the [
nagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure A |




DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON AUDITORS QUALIFICATION:

1. The company has not appointed Company Secretary as required under section 203 read with rule 8 of
the Companies (Appointment and ~ Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and thus the
financial statements have not been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary under Section 203
of the Companies Act 2013.

Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2014 — 2015 as required under section 138 Companies Act , §
2013 was not appointed.

Comment for 1 & 2

In view of the Carried Forward Losses, the Company Could not find a suitable candidate as Company |
Secretary and dne to meager operations of the Company the Company was not in a position tv appoint an |
Internal Auditor and also the Board is of the opinion that the internal Control of the Company are [
commensurate with the size of its operations.

The amount of Rs. 90,888/~ which was required to he transferred fo the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956 (1 of 1956} and §
the rules made thereunder had not been transferred to the IEPF. :

The Company is in the process of transferring the same to IEPF.”

In the Absence of CFO the Company has authenticated the CEOQ/ CFO Certification as required by
Corporate Governance by CEO.

Due to weak financial operations the Company is not in a position to appoint a CFO.
| COST AUDIT:

B In pursuant to Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 notified by the Ministry of
i Corporate Affairs (MCA) on 31 December, 2014, the Company shall not be mandatorily required to get its Cost E
il Records for the financial year 2016-2017 audited in terms of provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, §
§l 2013 as the Industry under which the Company falls has been exempted from the Cost Audit by MCA vide £
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014. Therefore, the audit of cost records for the
B financial year ended on 31 March, 2016 has not been undertaken in terms of the Companies (Cost Records and
i Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014,

¥ EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2016 in Form MGT - 9 in
8 accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and §
Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out therewith as Annexure C to this report.




§ ADOPTION OF NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCI

During the financial year 2015-16, new Articles of

| with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 rea

 RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS AND ARRA

il The particulars of the undergoing contracts ot
I period under review referred to in Section 188(1
H business and on arm’s length basis. During the
B arrangement/ transaction with related parties which

arr;

party transaction policy of the Company. The pre

[| 2014 is enclosed as Annexure D to this report.
LOANS AND INVESTMENTS:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments uhder
g read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and
o given scparately and forms part of the Standalone F

ATION OF YOUR COMPANY:

Association of your Company were adopted in accordance
d with the Rules issued thereunder.

NGEMENTS:

angements of the Company with related parties during the &
) of the Company Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of §

year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ §
could be considered material in accordance with the related §
scribed form AOC-2 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, §

the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
its Powers) Rules, 2014, as on 31st March, 2016, are not §

inancial Statement forming part of this report.

' WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL ME‘tHANTSM:

In terms of provisions of Section 177 of the Comg
mechanism called Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blow
appropriately communicated within the organizatio
B promote responsible whistle blowing by employee:
b serious irregularities, unethical behavior, actual ors
e the Audit Committee. |

Protected disclosure can be made by the whistlé bio

panies Act, 2013, the Company has established an effective §
rer Mechanism). The mechanism under the Policy has been §
m. The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to &
>s. It protects employees wishing to raise a concern about §
uspected fraud within the Company by reporting the same to

wer in a closed and secured envelope or send through e-mail F

g (o the Compliance Officer. During the year | under review, no employec was denied access to the Audit _

2 Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The company has not developed and implemehtcd
i provisions are not applicable for the period undér re

| CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TEGHN
| EARNINGS & OUTGO:

,~ The information in accordance with the pmxisi&lms.
¢ the Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201

any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
ViEW. [}

OLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
4 is given in Anmexure B to this Report.




! INTERNAL AUDITORS:

Due to weak Financial of the company has not appointed internal auditors as required under Section 138 of the
& Companies Act 2013. ‘

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Minal Industries Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal financial controls which includes the §
¥ policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to §
E Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the §
H accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial B
g information. 2

, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

B There are no employees in the Company, who if employed throughout the financial year, were in receipt of §
remuneration, whose particulars if so employed, are required to be included in the report of the Directors in g
accordance with the provisions of Rule 5 (2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration {
§ of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the
1 Audit Committee shall have minimum three directors as member with Independent Directors forming the F
majority. The Company has duly complied with the said provisions. :

Following is the composition of Audit Committee; -

Name of the Member Designations
Mr. Amulbhai Patel Chairman & Independent
Non-Executive Director

M. Shrikant J Parikh, Member and Executive Director

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Member & Independent
Non-Executive Director

§ RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

" As per the directive of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the Reconciliation of Share Capital [
E Audit is undertaken by a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries on quarterly basis. The audit is aimed at §
B reconciliation of total shares held in CDSL, NSDL and in physical form with the admitted, issued and listed &
| capital of the Company. The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by the Auditor on §
f| quarterly basis was forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai where the original shares of the Company are §
g listed.

| LISTING OF SHARES:




' The shares of the Company were suspended ﬂ'om
B process of Revocation of the said order.

| DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 OF TH

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Rep(
b which can affect the financial position of the Com
H rcport.

COURT/TRIBUNAL ORDERS:

Except for suspension of Trading by BSE vide ord
M significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status
i and company’s operations in future.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board has adopted the Risk Management Pol
Committee in order to assess, monitor and manage

Risk is an integral part of the Company’s business
¥ organization. |

| ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

By Order of the Board
' For MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

| sa-

| SHRIKANT J PARIKH

§ (CHAIRMAN)

B (DIN 00112642)

§ DATE: 12" August 2016.
| PLACE: MUMBAL

I The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the:
§ 1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, (BSE).
B 2. Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited, (ASE).
¥ 3. Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited. (VSE). |

trading w.e.f, 21 December 2015. The Company is in the &

[E COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

ort, there have been no material changes and commitments, §
pany between the end of financial year and the date of this §

ler date 21 December 2016, there were no instances of any

icy based on the recommendation of the Risk Management
risk throughout the Company.

and sound risk management is critical to the success of the

Detailed information on risk management is pnbvi;l.:d in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

 Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the assistance and continued co-operation
§ cxtended by Banks, Government authorities, clients, and suppliers. The Directors are pleased to record their
B sincere appreciation for the devotion and sense of commitment shown by the employees at all levels and
acknowledges their contribution towards sustaiiled progress and performance of your Company.




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016.

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014].

The Members,
§ MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
| 603, A - WING, MINAL COMPLEX,
OPP. SAKI VIHAR ROAD,
ANDHERI (EAST) MUMBALI - 400072.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
| to good corporate practices by MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Co'mp'a'ny, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other [§
# records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
B authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
| Company has, during the audit year covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016, complied with the
statutory provistons listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hercinafter: :

We have examined the books, papers and minute books as mentioned in Annexure 1, Forms and returns '
Y filed and other records maintained by the Company, for the year ended on 31* March, 2016 according to
the applicable provisions, if any, of:

The Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under, as '
applicable;

Il.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*‘SCRA”) and the Rules made there under;

III.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;




Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelitjzes prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were applicable during the period: - :

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and; The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not 3
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indi%l (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing ith Client;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indm (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 -Not applicable §
for the period under audit.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to @
the Company during the Audit Period).

We have also examined compliance with the aﬁplic ble clauses of the following:
i) Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Ipsti te of Company Secretaries of India.

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obhgatlon and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
H 2015(with effect from 1% December, 2015);

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.




During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
| and Guidelines, mentioned above subject to the following aobservations:

1. The company has not appointed Company Secretary as required under section 203 read with rule
8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and thus the
£ financial statements have not been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary under Section 203
of the Companies Act 2013,

2. Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2015 — 2016 as required under section 138 Companies Act,
@ 2013 was not appointed.

3. The amount of Rs. 90,888/- which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956 (1 of 1956) and
the rules made thereunder bad not been transferred to the IEPF,

4. In the Absence of CFO the Company has authenticated the CEQ/ CFO Certification as required
| by Corporate Governance by CEO.

. The Company has given loans to group concerns falling within the purview of Section 185 and 186
| of the Companies Act 2013. i

, We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination
of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test — check basis, the Company has been
operating on a very negligible scale hence no major laws are specifically applicable to the company during the
audit period except for SEZ Act 2005 and Income Tax Act 1961.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted, except for the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Companies under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no changes in the board composition
during the period under Audit.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and §
¢ clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. ;

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded as part of
B the minutes.




We report that the company had been suspended by BSE with effect from 21 December 2015,

We further report that there are adequate sy$tems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
# and operations of the Company to menitor ancﬂ ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

. We further report that during the audit period the Company has;

. Passed Special Resolution to adopt new?set of Articles of Association.

. Passed Special Resolution to accord approva] of the Members for entering into Related Party

[ Transactions by the Company.

Date: 12"August 2016.
i Place: Mumbai

Mrs. Samata Saraf
Proprietor

ACS No.: 17620
COP: 6000




Annexure B
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Report on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo and
¢ forming part of Board’s Report for the year ended 31 March, 2016.

(A) Conservation of Energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company is taking adequate steps
progressively on conservation of energy.

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The company is not
[| making use of alternate sources of energy.

(iii) capital investment on energy conservation eqhipments: During the Financial year 2015-2016 the

E company has not spent amount on capital investment on energy conservation equipments.

(B) Technology absorption: -

1.

T'he efforts made towards technology absorption

The company has installed certain
precision equipment’s.

The benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

The installed equipment’s has
resulted in enhanced production
capacity and better quality product at
lower power consumption

In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of |
the financial year:

a) the details of technology imported

b) the year of import

¢) whether the technology been fully absorbed

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

The company has not imported
technology during - the last three
financial years.

L C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

| Amount in INR

YEAR

2015-2016 2014-2015

Foreign Exchange earned (CIF value of Imported Goods)

2,78,267 25,81,753

Foreign Exchange spent (FOB value of Exports)

Nil 67,24,552




FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

i) CIN:- ‘ L32201MH1988PLC216965

li} Registration Date:- ‘ 11/01/1988

ii) Name of the Company:- 3 MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

iv] Category / Sub-Category of the
Company

Company Limited by Shares/
Indian Non-Government Company

v) Address of the Registered office and 603, A - Wing, Minal Complex
detalls: f Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)
contact details:- : Mumbai 400072

Email ID: minal vjp@rediffmail.co.in
Lontact No.: 022-40707670

vi) Whether listed company:- | Yes

vii) Name, Address and Contact detail MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD,
Registrar and Transfer | BARODA

| 10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony,
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri,
Vadodara 390 007
Ph:- 0265-2314757 Fax:- 0265-2341639
Email:- helpdeskbaroda@mcsregistrars.com




1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 109 or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated: -

Braille Typewriters | 28170 of the NIC
CODE 20608

II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: -

1 | Minal Licence No. 01-01-07827 Subsidiary
International
FZE (Sharjah)

100

S

2 Minal U36912MH2010PLC267930 Associate
Infojewels

Limited

49.4

2 (6)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

A. Promoter s

(1) indian
a) Individual/ 3900 | 11448 | 596 { 39000 ’
114 No
HUF 754852 | 0000 | 5205 | 6 | 754852 0o | e | °%6C | 7




| b) Central Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f} Any other

f{i) Directors

H F(ii) Directors
Relative

| Sub-total (A)
(1)

(2] Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

| c} Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A)
' (2)

8 Shareholding
® of promoter

=@+




4) (2)

B. Public

| Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

B ) Central Govt

d] State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds -

i} Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a} Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

319878
4

188166
70

2201545

4

350316
2

188166
70




ii) Overseas

| b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share

| capital upto Rs.

1 lakh

582247
5

283913

6106388

596084
7

283913

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

531762
8

430920
00

4840962
8

485194
6

430920
00

c) Others
(specify)

Nil

Non Resident

Indians

103782

103782

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Nil

Nil

HUF

780193

780193

834224

Foreign
Nationals

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Clearing
Members

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Trusts

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Foreign Bodies

-DR

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nl

Sub-total

152228

151003

621925

774154




(B)(2):- 45

# Total Public

Shareholding | 152353 774279 151128 | 621925
| ®=E)()+ | 62 45 2 | ®
(B)(2)

C. Shares held

by Custodian

for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total | 907080 191900 905980 | 101192
(A+B+C) 67 | 650 67 | 583

{ii}Shareholding of Promoters

No. of | % of %of No. of % of %of | % change g
Shares total Share | Shares total Shares in
Shares | s Shares Pledged / shareheol

of the Pledge of the encumber | ding

compa | d/ compa ed to total | during

ny encu ny shares the year
mbere ‘ '
d to
total
shares
Anila Shrikant | 574260 . Nil 574260 . i No change [
| Parikh ' | ' :

Vikram 616550 . i 616550 . i No change
Parikh '

Jesingbhai 691260 i 691260 ' | No change §
Badarmal
Parikh :
Jesingbhai 389920 i 389920 ' No change §
Badarmal
Parikh
Akash : i : i No change




Vikram
Parikh :
Sona Akash | 4000 | || Ni 4000 _ i No change §
Total 11448520 1144852 No change f
5 f 05

{iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding*} {please specify, if there is no change)

% of No. of % of
total shares total
shares of shares of
the the
company company

At the beginning of the year 1
Change during the year(Purchase) | No Change during the year
At the End of the year ‘

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

MAHENDRA CHANDULAL
SHAH
At the beginning of the year | 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.9432
Change during the year | Np Change | No Change | No Change No
‘ Change
At the End of the year | 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.9432

CHAMPAK KIRTILAL MEHTA
At the beginning of the year | 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.9432

|




Change during the year

No Change

No Change

No Change

No
Change

At the End of the year

21000000

10.9432

21000000

1 10.9432

AANISHKA CONSTRUCTION
PVT LTD

At the beginning of the year

9829085

5122

9829085

Change during the year

No Change

No Change

‘No Change

At the End of the year

9829085

5122

9829085

AANYORA CONSTRUCTION
PVTLTD

At the beginning of the year

8987585

4.6835

8987585

Change during the year

No Change

No Change

No Change

At the End of the year

8987585

4.6835

| 8987585

C MAHENDRA INFRAPOWER
LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

1264150

0.6588

1264150

Change during the year

| No Change

No Change

No Change

Atthe End of the year

1264150

0.6588

1264150

RAJESH GHOSH

At the beginning of the year

828000

828000

Change during the year

No Change

No Change

At the End of the year

828000

828000

MALAYBHAI SURYAKANT
KARBHARI

At the beginning of the year

549430

0.2863

549430

Change during the year

No Change

No change

| No Change

At the End of the year

549430

0.2863

549430

VIBHABEN MALAYBHAI
KARBHARI

At the beginning of the year

469565

469565




Change during the year

No Change

No Change

At the End of the year

0.2447

469565

EL DORADO BIOTECH
PRIVATE LTD.

At the beginning of the year

0.2368

454500

Change during the year

No Change

No Change

At the End of the year

0.2368

454500

VIKRAM KARANRA]
SAKARIA (HUF)

At the beginning of the year

0.1755

336856

0.1755

Change during the year

+0.0263

+50444

+0.0263

At the End of the year

0.2018

387300

0.2018

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Mdnage‘rial Personnel:

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
No. of shares | % of total

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
No. of shares

For Each of the Directors % of total

and KMP

shares of
the
company

shares of
the
company

MR. SHRIKANT JESINGBHAI PARI

At the beginning of the
year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Change during the year

Nil

Nil

Nil

At the End -of the year

Nil

Nil

Nil

MR. AMULBHAI JETHABHAI PATE

At the beginning of the
year

1600t

0.008

Change during the year

No
Chan

| No Change

At the End of the year

160(

0.008

MR. SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT (

At the beginning of the

Nﬁl




year

Change during the year

At the End of the year

MRS. SONA AKASH PARIKH

At the beginning of the
year
Change during the year

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at

the beginning of

{ the financial year
i) Principal Amount 34,64,000 34,64,000

ii) Interest due but -- --

not paid

iii) Interest accrued

but not due i

Total (i+ii+iii) 34,64,000 34,64,000

Change in
Indebtedness
during the
financial year
Additions

Deletions

Net Change

Indebtedness
at the end of
the financial
year

i) 34,64,000 34,64,000




Principal
Amount

ii}) Interest
due but not
paid
iii}Interest
accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+ii}) . | 34,64,000 ‘ | 34,64,000

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole—ﬁme Directors and/or Manager:

Sl | Particulars of Remuneration | Name of Total

no. | MD/WTD/ | Amount
Manager
SHRIKANT

; PARTKH

Gross salary : (MANAGING

(a) Salary as per provisions DIRECTOR) | 1,20,000.00

contained in section 17(1) of the | | 1,20,000.00

Income-tax Act, ‘

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(<) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act,

1961 |
Stock Option Nil Nil
Sweat Eguity ) Nil Nil
Commission as % of profit “Nil | Nil

- others, specify... Nil Nil
Others, please specify : Nil Nil

Total {A) | 1,20,000.00 | 1,20,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act ‘ 42,00,000 42,00,000

B. Remuneration to other directors: Not Apjplicarble

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERML PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:
H Not Applicable :

| VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Not Applicable




| FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
§ OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
| SHRIKANT JESINGBHAI PARIKH SONA AKASH PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 03283751

| PLACE: MUMBAL




{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) orf section 129 read with rute 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

* 2014y
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint
. ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Pa!ﬁeulaﬁ‘s Details
Name of the subsidiary f MINAL INTERNATIONAL
FZE

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting period 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of AED
foreign subsidiaries IAED= 18.0467 INR

Share capital f ' 18,37,500
Reserves & surplus ‘ 308871823
Total assets 335044838
Total Liabilities 1 24335515
Investments 0.00
Turnover : : 0.00
Loss before taxation ; 4290749
Provision for taxation 1 0.00
Loss after taxation 4290749
Proposed Dividend 0.00

% of shareholding 100.00

Notes: The following information shall be ﬁnnished at the end of the statement:
i 1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Namies of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




Annexure D
FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
§ Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with the reiated
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

All transactions are at Arm’s Length Price.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of the Nature of Salient terms of the
' Related Party | contracts/ar | Duration of the contracts or
& Nature of rangements/ | contracts/ arrangements or
Relationship transactions | arrangements/transa | transactions  including | Amount paid as
ctions the value, if any advances, if any

Rent recerved
Minal plastic of Rs.
product 1,20,000/-

Purchase of
" Diamonds
Rs.
Minal Jewels 2,63,000/-

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
i 1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
[ 2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




Part “B”: Assi ciates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the ompanies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
3 J oint Ventures

Name of associates / Joint Ventures C Mahendra Infojewels | RSBL Jewels
‘ Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date | 31 st March, 2016 31 st 31 st March, 2016 31
March, 2016 st March, 2016
2. Shares of Associate / Joint Ventures 49.40 % 99.00%
held by the Company on the year pnd

Amount of Investment in Associates / ] mnt 1,23,50,000.00 (1,905,996)
Venture |

. Description of how there is signiﬁ
influence
. Reason why the associate / J. omt
Venture is not consolidated '
.. Net worth attributable to shareholding | 21,24,24,535 (1,905,996)
as per latest audited Balance Sheet
. Profit/ Loss for the year 48,47,915 (84407105)
1. Considered in Consohdatmn No No
it, Not Considered in ‘
Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Neote: This Form is to be certified in the same m&nﬁef 1 which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Company’s philosephy:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance finds its roots in the rich legacy of ethical governance §
practices, many of which were in place even before they were mandated. This philosophy has been sought g
to be strengthened through the Minal Industries Limited Code of Conduct, code for prevention of Insider f§
Trading which have been adopted. The Company will continue to focus its energies and resources in §
creating and safeguarding of shareholder’s wealth and, at the same time protect the interest of all its §
stakeholders. .

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) on 2nd September, 2015, issued SEBI (Listing §
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as the “Listing §
Regulations™) with an aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the Listing Regulations for
different segments of capital markets to ensure better enforceability. The Listing Regulations were effective §
from 1st December, 2015. Accordingly, all listed entities were required to enter into the Listing Agreement
within 6 (six) months from the effective date. Your Company has entered into Listing Agreement with BSE
Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited during the month of February, 2016.

Board of Directors:

H 2.1 Composition:

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations as well as the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors is chaired by a Non-Executive / Promoter Chairman and has §
an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors.

As on 31% March, 2016 the Board of Directors of the Company comprised of an optimal proportion of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board of Directors of your Company comprised of 4 (Four)
Directors out of which 1 (One) is Executive Director, 2 (Two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors, §
and 1 (One) is Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.

There were no nominees or Institutional Directors in the Company.

None of Directors had pecuniary or Business relationship with the Company except otherwise as mentioned
elsewhere in this Annual Report. No Director of the Company was either member in more than ten g
committees and/or Chairman of more than five committees across all Companies in which he was a §
Director.

Non-Executive Directors:

As per code of Corporate Governance, the composition of the Board should be as such that the Board of
Directors of the Company shall have an optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors. §
Since in our case the Chairman of the Board is an executive promoter Director, haif of the Board should §
comprise of independent Directors.




The Board members are expected to attenﬁ ;
in which they are members.

are held whenever necessary. The dates of H:he Board meetings are as under:

30" May 2015 | 14" Nevember 2015

14" August 2015 ; 13% February 2016

All the Directors have periodically and regularly informed the Company about their Directorship and
Membership on the Board/Committees of the Board of other companies. As per the disclosure received,
none of the Directors of your Company hold
Memberships/ Chairmanships more than the prescribed limits across all companies in which he/she is a

Director.

The details of attendance at Board Meetin|
the Anmual General Meeting (AGM) are detailed below:

SHRIKANT
PARIKH
AMULBHAI
PATEL
SHANKAR
BHAGAT
SONA PARIKH




board are comprehensive in nature.

The board has complete and unrestricted access to any information required by them about transactions and

take decisions.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing &
Regulation, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 13 February
2016 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as
whole. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of
information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to effectively

and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

Evaluation of the board’s Performance:

In terms of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder and Part D
of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors has put in place a process to formally evaluate the effectiveness of the §
Board, its Committees along with performance evaluation of each Director to be carried out on an annual

basis.

Accordingly, the annual performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and each Director was carried
out for the financial year 2015-16.

Structured questionnaires were prepared to evatuate the performance of the Board as a whole, individual B
performance of each Director and self — assessment carried out by the Directors. These assessment sheets
with respect to the evaluation of the performance of the Directors were based on various aspects which, inter
alia, included assessment of the level of partictpation, understanding of the role and responsibilities,
understanding of the business and competitive environment, effectiveness of the contributions made during

The effectiveness of the decision-making of the Board is strengthened by its structure and procedures. The
Board of your Company meets at regular intervals, with sufficient notice of the issues and the Agenda to be
discussed and backed by the necessary information and material to enable the Directors to discharge their
fiduciary responsibilities in an efficient manner. All the deliberations and decision concluded at each
meeting are approptiately recorded and minuted. The draft minutes of the Board and its Committees are sent
to the members for their comments and then the minutes are entered in the minutes book within 30 days of §
the conclusion of the meeting. Also as a good governance practice, all the information and data, relevant for
the board to understand the business of the Company in general as well as the agenda items circulated to the




the Board meectings, understanding of the sﬁateglc issues and challenges for your Company etc. In assessing
the overall performance of the Board, the parameters included the assessment of time devoted by the Board
on the Company’s long term goals and strategies, Board effectiveness, quality of discussions at the meetings

of the Board, time spent and quality of dlScuss ions on key subjects like risk assessment and minimization,
succession planning, discharging fiduciary and governance duties and performance of specific duties.

The Chairman of the Nomination and Ecmuneration Committee plays a vital role in undertaking the
evaluation of performance for the Board and the Directors. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
discussed on the evaluation mechanism, outcome and the feedback received from the Directors. The
Independent Directors at their meeting also discussed the performance of the Non-Executive/Promoter

Directors including the Chairman of the Board.

The overall outcome of this exercise to evaluate effectiveness of the Board and its Committees was positive

and members expressed their satisfaction. |

2.3 Sharcholdings of Directors of the Company:

SHRIKANT PARIKH| Mar -
Chalrman/ Prm
AMULBHAI PATEL | Non-Executive
Independent Direct
SHANKAR BHAGAT| Non-Executive
.Independent Director |
SONA PARIKH Non-Executive Director

} FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME

Your Company has in place a structured induction and familiarization programme for all its Directors
including the Independent Directors. Your, Company through such programmes familiarizes not only the
Independent Directors but any new appointee on the Board with a brief background of your Company, their
roles, rights, responsibilities, nature of the industry in which it operates, business model operations, ongoing
events, etc. They are updated on all business related issues and new initiatives. They are also informed of
the important policies of your Companj( including the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior

Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading.




| 3. Audit Committee

3.1 Composition:

The Audit Committee is, inter alia, entrusted with the responsibility to monitor the financial §
reporting, audit process, determine the adequacy of internal controls, evaluate and approve
transactions with related parties, disclosure of financial information and recommendation of the §
appointment of Statutory Auditors. :

The composition of the Audit Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies [
Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The members of the Audit Committee are
financially literate and have experience in financial management. The Audit Committee meets the Statutory
Auditors and the Chief Internal Auditor independently without the management at least once in a year.

The said committee consists of 3 (Three) Members out of which 2 (Two) members are Independent and 1
(one) is Promoter Director.

30" May 2015 14" November 2015

14 August 2015 13% February 2016

The time gap between the two meetings was not more than 120 days.

3.2 Broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per following:

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company.
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management the annual financial statements and the auditor’s report thereon, before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in Director’s Responsibility Statement included in Board’s report Changes, if
any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.




Major.accounting entries based on exercisf: of judgment by management significant adjustments made in the
ﬁnar}(:lal statements arising out of audit findings compliance with listing and other legal requirements 8
relating to financial statements disclosure of any related party transactions qualifications in the draft audit
report * :

i
Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for &
approval,

Reviewing, with the management, statement| of uses and application of funds raised through an issue,
statement of funds utilized for other purposes and report of monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue and mal‘(ing appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in §
this matter.
Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process.
Approval or any subsequent modification of trapsactions of the company with related parties

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performfanc of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems; :

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit ction, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and §
frequency of internal audit

Discussion with internal auditors of any sigﬁliﬁc t findings and follow up there on.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matiers where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the B

matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the andit commences about nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of co: :

To look into the reasons for substantial %def ults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the
finance funclion or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications’, experience and background §
etc of the candidate :




Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit committee.

In fulfilling the above role, the Audit committee has powers to investigate any activity within its terms of §
reference, to seek information from employees and to obtain outside legal and professional advice. The draft
minutes of the audit committee meetings are circulated among members before the same is confirmed and §
placed before the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is governed by its Charter and its composition is
in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the
Listing Regulations.

Following is a composition of Nomination and Remuneration committee:

Mrs. Sona Parikh (non —executive
Director)

Mr. Shankar Bhagat (Independent, non-
executive)

Mr. Amulbhai Patel (Independent, non-
executive)

1 Chairperson

Member

Member

During the year there was One (1) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting which was held on
13" February 2016. .

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:

a) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees;

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and §
removal

To evaluate performance of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management and formulate
the appropriate performance benchmarks. :

To formulate appropriate remuneration policy having balance between fixed and incentive pay
according to short term and long term performance objectives. &




¢) To formulate specific remuneration packages for executive directors including pension rights and any

compensatlon payment. ‘

f) Any other matter as may be deemed necessa

Disclosure on Remuneration of Directors:

All elements of remuneration package of indi
salary benefits, bonuses, stock option, pension e
Details of fixed component and performance lin

Service contracts, notice period, severance fees

Stock option details, if any — and whether issue

over which exercisable — NIL

g The details of remuneration paid to Managing Dire
B the year ended 31st March, 2015.

}" Mr VJS'h;ﬁkant Managing Dxrectolj
Parikh |

~NIL

120,000

vidual directors summarized under major groups, such as §
tc. — The details are as mentioned below :
ked incentives, along with the performance criteria - NIL

d at a discount as well as the period over which accrued and

ctor.and Executive Directors & Non — executive Director for

(in Rs.)

Mr. Amul Independent Non-?
Patel Executive Director

Nil -

Mr. Shankar | Independent Non-
Bhagat Executive Director

Mrs. Sona Non-Executive Directbr
Parikh

Following is the list of Independent Non- Exﬁ:cutx

Sitting fees paid during the year:

Mr. Amul Patel

Independent

Non-Executive

ve Directors and their Shareholdings in the Company and




| | Director
2, Mr. Shankar Bhagat ‘ Independent

Non-Executive
Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section 178(3) and (4) of the Companics
H Act, 2013 has been made available for the stakeholders at the Registered office of the Company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.

Committee met Four (4) times during the year:

30™ May 2015 14" November 2015

14% August 2015 13" August 2016

Details of investor complaints received and resolved during the year 2015-2016.

1. Number of Shareholders Complaints received: Nil
2. Number of complaints resolved during the year: Nil
3. Number not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders: Nil
4. Number of pending complaints: Nil

— 5. CSR Committee:

The company was not required to constitute CSR Committee.

6. Risk Management Committee:




The company was not required to constitute the Risk Management Committee.
The Name and address of Compliance officer ié as per following:

f Mr. Shrikant J Parikh (DIN: 00112642)
| Compliance Officer

£ Add: 21, Dhanushya Society,

=& Sama Road, Vadodara, 390008

& Email Id: seepzcm@gmail.com

General Body Meetings:

' Details of last three Annual General Meetings #e given below:

(302092013 30am. | 603, A- Wing, Minal

- i Complex, Opp. Saki |
Vihar Road, Andheri
{east) Mumbai
29-09-2014 il.30am 603, A- Wing, Minal
Complex, Opp. Saki
Vibar Road, Andheri |
(east) Mumbai
30-09-2014 11.30am | 603, A- Wing, Minal
Complex, Opp. Saki
Vihar Road, Andheri
(east) Mumbai

During the year 2015-16 no business was transacted by postal ballot. Hence, no information is provided as such.

Extra-ordinary General Meetings:
I No Extraordinary General Meeting of the Comﬂyaﬂy was hield during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016.

§ 9. Disclosures:

Related Party Transaction:

£l During the year under review, besides the transactions reported elsewhere, there were no other related party
transactions of material nature with the promoters, Directors, the management or their subsidiaries or relatives
. during the year that may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. All related party
transactions are mentioned in the notes to the accounts.




Details of non- compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the company by Stock

| Exchange/SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three
, years: The company has been suspended for trading on the Bse Itd w.e.f. 21* December 2015 and the company
is in the process of revoking the suspension.

, Vigil Mechanism and Whistle-Blower Policy:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations,
the Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to
E report genuine concerns regarding unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company‘s E
Code of Conduct and Ethics policy. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the chairperson of
g the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. We affirm that no employee of the Company was
denied access to the Audit Committee. The said Whistle-Blower Policy has been posted on the website of the

Company.
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations.

The Company is in the process of complying with non-mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance in the
# coming years. :

: Disclosure of accounting Treatment: The Company follows accounting standards notified by the Central
Government of India under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and/or by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India in the preparation of financial statements and has not adopted a treatment
different from that prescribed in any accounting standard in general. :

fl Code of Conduct: The Board of Directors has adopted the code of conduct for the directors and senior
management and the same has been placed on the company’s website. All board members and senior
¥ management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the period under review. -

' CEQ/CFO Certification: In the absence of CFO the managing Director cum CEOQ of the Company has
certified to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations pertaining to CEQ/CFQ
certification for the financial year ended 31% March, 2016 which is annexed separately in Annual report.

9. Means of Communication:

i Publication of quarterly results: ¢ Quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
results of the Company were published in
leading English and vernacular language
newspaper.




it Newspapers wherein results : The quarterly results were published in any one
normally published - of |the prominent English publication such as
Free Press Journal and one of the prominent

~ vernacular publication as Navshakti, Mumbai.

il Any website, where displayed . In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing
- Regulations, a separate dedicated section under
vestors’ on the Company’s website gives
prmation on various announcements made by

Company, status of unclaimed dividend,
ck quotes, Annual Report, Quarterly/Half
rly/Nine-months and Annual financial
ults along with the applicable policies of the

mpany.

Whether it also displays official
news releases

Stock Exchange: 'Your Company makes timely disclosures of
' necessary information to BSE Limited and the
tional Stock Exchange of India Limited in
‘ s of the Listing Regulations and other rules
-and regulations issued by the SEBI.

The presentation made to : No presentation was made during the year
institutional investors or to the either Institutional Investors or to the
analysts analysts.

General Shareholders Information:

AGM: Date, time and venue: |

The 28% AGM of the Company shall be held on Thursday the 22nd September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at
the Registered Office of the Company situated at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, §
Andbheri (East) Mumbai 400072. :




ii. The Financial calendar:
Financial year : 01® April to 31 March.
Tentative schedule for declaration of results during the financial year 2016-17.

The financial calendar is as per following.

First quarter results (30 June 2016) | 12" August 2016

Mailing of Annual Reports 3" Week of August 2016
Annual General Meeting 22°¢ September 2016

Payment of Dividend Not Applicable

Second guarter results (30" September 2015) On around 14" November 2016

| Third quarter results (31¥ December 2015) On around 13" February 2017
Fourth quarter / Annual Results On around 30 May of May 2017

jii. Book closure dates are from Thursday 15% September 2016 to Thursday 22°! September 2016 (Both
days inclusive).

iv. Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable. As the Company has not declared dividend.

v. Listing on Stock Exchanges: The Company’s shares are listed at BSE Ltd (BSE)The Listing Fees for
the year 2016-17 is paid in advance.

vi. Stock Code— 522235
Scrip Name: Minal Industries Limited.
ISIN: INE097E01028
CIN: L32201MH1988PLC216905

vii. Market price data:

High, lows and volumes of the Company’s shares for financial year 2015-16 at BSE

Month High Price | Low Price
Apr-15 1.36 0.91
May-15 0.93 '
Jun-15 0.82 0.64
Jul-15 1.07 0.76
Aug-15 2.31 1.88
0.80
Sep-15 0.62
Oct-15 0.76 0.68
Nov-15 0.80 0.70
Dec-15 0.67
Jan-16 0.51 047
Feb-16 0.53 '
Mar-16 0.49 0.47




Note: High and low are in rupees per trﬁde d
Volumes is the total monthly volume of trade in number of MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED shares

viii. Performance in comparison to broqd-b sed indices such as BSE Sensex:
MINAL lNDUSTR!ES LIMITED SHARE PRICES VS

S&P BSE SENSEX
W
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Shareholding pattern as on 31° March 2016:

Category of Shareholder(s)

Total Number
of Shares

% of total no.
of shares

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group-

Individuals /JHUF

114485205

59.6586

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
A)

Public Shareholding

Bodies Corporate

22015454

114725

Individual Shareholders
Capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh

having nominal share

6106388

3.1821

Individual Shareholders Having Nominal Share
Capital in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh

48409628

25.2266

Non Resident Individuals

1103782

0.054

HUF

- 780193

0.4063

TOTAL (A+ B)

191900650°

100.00

CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING PATTER AS
ON 315T MARCH 2016




ix. Registrar and Transfer Agent.

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.,,
10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Coﬂony
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapurl,
Vadodara 390 007

%. Share Transfer System. ‘
The Share transfer of Securities in Physical form are registered, duly transferred and dispatched withi
fifteen days of the receipt, if the transfer documents are in order.

xi. Distribution of shareholding as on 31* March 2016

Range Shares Folios| Percent Shares Percent
! : Holders

From To ,
1 500 0 0 0
501 1000 276480 0.1441 5.1223
1001 2000 88416 | 0.461 3.8425
2001 3000 72000 0.0375 0.2846
3001 4000 8094385 4,6870 0.8539
4001 5000 145000 0.756 1.3757
5001 10000 17404 0.0091 0.2372
10001 50000 58529 0.0305 1.7078
50001 100000 815592 0.4250 1.9924
And Above 181432844 94,5452 84.5825
Total 191900650 2108 100 100

xii. Dematerialization of shares and liqquity

The requests for dematerialization of Qharc-s are processed by Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA)
expeditiously and the confirmation in respect of demateriatization is entered by RTA in the depository
system of the respective depositorics, by \Jyay of electronic entries for dematerialization of shares generally §
on weekly basis. In case of rejections the documents are returned under objection to the Depository

Participant with a copy to the shareholier and electronic entry for rejection is made by RTA in the §
Depository System.

«
w




Number of
Shares

% of Total
Issued Capital

Issued Capital

191,900,650

100.00%

Listed Capital (Exchange wise) | BSE

(as per Company records)
ASE

VSE

191,900,650
191,900,650

191,900,650

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL

80850063

42.13

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL

9858004

5.14

- Physicat

101192583

5273

Total No. of shares G=(C+D+E)

191900650

100.00%

Reasons for difference if any between (A
&B), (A& G)(B&G)

N.A.

xiii. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact
on equity: Not Applicable

xiv. Address for correspondence

Shareholders of the company can send correspondence at company’s share and Transfer Agent’s Ofﬁce__
or the registered office of the company situated at following address

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.,
10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony,
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri,

Vadodara - 390 007.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
SHRIKANT PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR.

DIN: 00112642

DATE: 12T™ AUGUST 2016.
PLACE: MUMBAL




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

As there was continuous slowdown in dcmanﬁ from USA and Europe. Development of Asian and domestic
i markets in the last couple of years has changedthe scene. The overall trend of export of Diamond is expected to §
§ continue. | .

~f| 2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

The Development of Asian and Domestic market, he trading activities for the cut and polished diamonds are
H more profitable and presently the company is concentrating on trading and exporting of cut and polished
# Diamonds only. ‘

| 3. OUTLOOK:

For the year 2015-16, our focus will continu¢ on sustainable growth by taking measures for increasing our §
i market share of existing products and creating new business in untapped growth market segments in Export
B Market Though there is sluggish demand in certain sectors and also increased competition from global and 8
domestic players, we expect the trend shown in 2014-15 to continue in the year 2015-16. However, we expect [
that in some segments the market share of existing product line will increase due to expansion of capacities.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process in the company.
@ 4. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS Af'sﬂf)H ADEQUACY

I Our Internal Audit Dept. is continuously working to improve on Internal Checks and Internal Control Systems
{ in the Organization. We have in place internal ¢ontrol systems in all spheres of activitics commensurate with the
| size of the Company. The internal control is supplemented by effective internal audit being carried out by an [
B external firm of chartered accountants. The Audit Committee of Directors regularly reviews the findings of the §
¢ Internal Auditors and effective steps to implement the suggestions/observations of the Auditors are taken and §
| monitored regularly. Your Company also has laid| down procedures and authority levels with suitable checks §
and balances encompassing the entire operations of|the Company.

5. HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Y our company continues to have cordial relatidns with its employees.




6. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

| Certain statements in this report on “Management's Discussion and Analysis” are forward looking statements
2 and which have been issued as required by applicable Securities Laws and regulations. There are several factors
8 which would be beyond the control of Management and as such, may affect the actual results which could be
| different from that envisaged.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
CLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral and
f| financial is extended to employees to motivate them.

The company has provided rent free accommodation to all its staff & workers adjacent to the factory premises
of the company. The company enjoyed excellent relationship with workers and staff during the last year. The
E Company’s human resources management strategies supported its Business growth in a challenging economic
# environment. Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiency, process [
B change support and various employee engagement programmes which has helped the Organization achieve
~ higher productivity levels,

Employees are encouraged to express their views and are empowered to work independently. Employees are
i given the opportunity to learn through various small projects which make them look at initiative from different
perspectives and thus provide them with a platform to become result oriented.

By Order of the Board
For MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

& Sd/-

§ SHRIKANT J PARIKH
H CHAIRMAN
] DIN: 00112642

| DATE: 12™ AUGUST 2616
| PLACE: MUMBAL




CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

2 To,

E The Board of Directors,

| MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
B 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,

£ Opp. Saki Vihar Road,

" Andheri (East)

Il Mumbai- 400072.

I, Shrikant J Parikh, Managing Director & CEQ of

I ycar ended on March 31, 2016.
1. I have reviewed thc financial statement| and
our knowledge and belief: ‘

a. These statements do not contain an

contain statement that might be misle

b. These statements together present
compliance with existing accounting

the Company hereby certify that in respect of the financial

the cash flow statements for the year and that te the best of

y materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
cading; -
a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and arc in §
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

3. T accept responsibility for establishing 1ancl
effectiveness of the internal control systems

maintaining internal controls and that | have evaluated the
of the Company and I have disclosed to the auditors and the

Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of intemal controls, if any of which I was
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
4. Thave indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; i
b. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and.
¢. Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if

any, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control

system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
#  Shrikant J Parikh
E Managing Director& CEO
8 Date: 12" August 2016
Place: Mumbai.




DECLARATION

I hereby confirm that:

the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation(s)
that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in
8 respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2016.

FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

| sa-

# Shrikant J Parikh
I (Managing Director& CEO)

Date: 12 August 2016.
Place: Mumbai.




PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES CERTIFICATE

To

The Members of Minal Industries Limited.

 We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Minal Industries Limited (‘the
¢ Company’), for the year ended 31st March, 2016, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement (‘Listing
i Agreement’) of the Company with the Stock Exchanges for the period 1st April, 2015 to 30th November, 2015 §
[ and as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and §
[ Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, (‘Listi Regulations’) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of the §
i Listing Regulations for the period 1st December, 2015 to 31st March, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our g
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the #
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the §
f financial statements of the Company. |

| In our opinion and to the best of our information and|according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
¢ the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
| Listing Agreement / Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an ajtsurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
B efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 12" August 2016 For HS Associates
Place: Mumbai. | Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Mr. Hemant S. Shetye
Partner

FCS No.: 2827

CP: 1483
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2015-2016

R H MODI& CO. Office No. 4, 1™ Fivor,
Chsstered Accountants 84, JunmubhoomiMarg,
Fort, Mumbai - 300 001
Fadependent Auditor’s Repurt -

TO THE MEMBERS OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
Report on the Fistcial Statoments

fe have audied the aocompanying ﬁmixﬁ seternenty of Minal Induwien Liwnbed (ihe
Cotpany ywhich comprise the Halunce Shet as it March 31,2016, the Stmement of frofit

and Loss and the Cash Flow Susterent for the veor ended on thist date, and a summiiy pithe

significan accounting policies anid other explanatory information;

Manasgement’s Responsibility for the Financial Starements B
The Company’s Board 0f Dirsctors Is responsible. for the matters stated in Section 13403 Jof
the Companies Act 2013 (“the. Act™) with respest o the preparation of these fisncisl

statements that give & wue and fair view of the financial positon, financial performance amd.

cosh flows of the Company- in accordance with e accounting principles generally accopiod
in bdia, including the  Accounting Standards specified uader Section 133 of the At read
with Rute 7.of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility by inchudes
minicoance of adequate sccounting records in accordancs with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and dutecting. frawls and othier
irregularities. seleciion and application of the appropriate aveounting . polioes, making
judgemments and- estinnates that are roasorably und prodent: and design, mplomentation and
miaisteraner of inferml financial Controly, that were operating ¢ltectively | for emsuring the
acciracy and completeness of the spcsunting resords, relevant 4o the preparsbion and
presemtation of the Hnaacial statoments that give a tue and fair view amd are Hee Tann
nenenial misstatement, whether die 1o fraud or crror,

Angditurs” Responsibility _
Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our sudit

We bave taken into secount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and eaditing standurds
aid maniers which are required 1o be inchuded i the sudit seport under the provisiong of the
Act and the Ruley siade fwrdunder. ' ' :

We conduitsd o audit i gccordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Sectien 14103 of the. At Those Swadards mequite that we somply with @bl
requiremients snd plan and perform the audit W obwin reasonable sssurance ihout whether
fhre financial staemens are Tree from material onssiicment. ' '

An st involves. perfoiming Procedures 1o ebain sudit evidence about the amounts sl
disclisures i the financial statements. The provedurcs selecied depend on the auditor’s
fidpment, inchunding the assesument of the risks of material misstatenient of the fiancisl
statpmonts, whether due s fraud or eror. Tn meking those sk wssessinents, the duding
considers irternal Gnancialy comirel relevant 1o the Conpany’s preparation of the: fhomadal
staternents: and give. s tue and falr view in order to design sudit proceduies that are
appropriate in the circumstanees, An aldit also includes evaluating the appropristencss of the
wecounting policies used and the reasonnbicness of the accowiting estimates made by the
Compasy's Directony, s well ¢ evalusting the oversll presentation of the feanciul

_ siptements,
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W belicve that ihe audit evidence we hivve obriained is sufficknt and. aw«wmw 1o provide s
basis for-our audir apinton e the fnancial sietemiems.

Busis for Qualified Opinion

A Anention iy invited to Note No. I35 1o the financisl statément, relating to valuation of
inventorics, o respect of stock of wiislwd imends ot fower of oostor ner seatisuble
vadue, cont or net realisable value is based on techiical estimate by the manogement
il eenified by approved valier. The basis of mfnpmmg cowt used on-consivient basls
thiough in line with genemlly accepted industry. prastios, o g deviation Fom the -
method prescribed by Avcounting Standard (A%) - 2 * Vigluation of foveptoris. The -
fpact on loss for the year, teserves and surplus and. invediodes s ol M Marcl o
2016, if any due 1o the above deviations is pet ascortainable.

Quslified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of vur information ail m:mﬂmg to the explanations given W
8, e:mm for the effoct of the matter desoribed tn the Basis for Qualified Opinion ;ﬁamgmph
abwove; the aforesald Tinsncial: siatemments give the information equired by the At i the
ATREY m required and give & true and Tair view in-confority with the sccoiating prindipled
generally accepted in Indis, of the state of affiirs of the Company as on 31 Masch, 2616 and
it Larsx nind its cash Tlows for the year ended on hat date.

Emphasis of Mutter

&} We draw atiention to Note No: 26 10 the fSoaeclal stateasint, selating to won reciipt of
ong-baak starément and ko confirmation For which baluee 59" on 310532010
amuusting to Rs. 61804 tis on: LHOVMS Re: 618071 for which the thunsgeawent
hid certified there being no trassictions during the year md we huve refied pon the

By W draw atiention o "éme 0 30 8} 10 dhe Prandisd statement, elifing 1w Trade
receivables amousting to Rs. 19,71.25.079/ is outstanding for more than thive veats.
However The missgémen shassifics these: deébis M}y Tecoverable and pood amd
aocordingly does not considor i necessary 1 make any provision.

€ We draw attention to Note no. 30 (bY 1o the fnancisl statemend, reboting o Loans and
Advances amounting fo Rs. 41.04,826/- is outstanding for more than three vears
which are doubtiut of ebcovery, However the manugemcnt chassilies e debts fully
recoverabie and focd m.i ammhngtv does net comsider it neceRiary 10 make iy
provision

81 We' draw atiention o Mo Ne. 31 o the financial stuiemeny, relating o Sundry
babances written back (met) inclodes debit balances of expon receivablos amowmuing w
R S15.06,39. 4247 adivsiod sgainst credit balance of import payables amounting to
Re521,76, 78,025 both. of which were cutstanding for srore than three vears, The
weite _a:&ff ? edjustmants are sohject 1o approval of Reserve Bank of Todia,

We draw stention do. Mo Noo 33w the financial statbnmdnt, relating to e
balaree confineation frorm wpplives. customers a8 well 5 1 virlous Joans and
~ sdvasces given are not obtaited. o view of e same, e balances of eeeivables,
g tradde payables as well a3 loans and advances hase been taken 48 per 1 books of

{ 2 1
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sooupts submitted by the company and are wbgm W milﬁbilit_}‘ of conflemation

from the respective partes,

G Wednw stiention 1o Note No. 340 the financial statemen, reliting to Shase of loss
in partiership fiom Mis RSBL jowels included in Other Expenses which focludés Rs.
BAT.60032/ (99%. share). This Toss 1 mainly or: aceount of expon reeeivabics
outsanding for moze than three years, The amount weitten off is subject 1o approval
of Reserve Bank of India. '

g} We deaw atention to Nowe No. 39w the finumgdal statement, . relating 5 the
Company has unabsoched depreciation and carry forwand losses under Tax Laws, in
absenoe of virmual carginty of sufficient Arure taxable income, Deforred Tax #ssels
has ot been tecognised by way of prudence in socondaiiee with Acocunting Standand
22 ~“hccounting for | Taxes on Income”™ issued by the Tnstitwte of Chastered
Ascduntings of Indis

Hp We draw attention fo Now: No. 41 10 the financial statement; rebating 1o non
appointment of whole time Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer as per
Sectivn 201 of the Companiss Act, 2003, Therefors these financial soMstenty have
not been albenticatod by 4 whale time Company. Secrtary and Chiel! Financial.
Officer sy per Section 134 of Companies Agt, 2013 '

Guropinion is ot qualified ia respect of the ahove mitier

L. As regmired by the Companies (Auditor™s Report) Order, 1016 [ Order™) isaied by
the Central Government of Ipdin in terms of subwsection {11) of section 143 of (he
Act; we enclose in the"AgnexureA®, a suiement on the masters specified in
paragraphs 3 anif 4 of the Onder, ' ' '

2. As requiréd by Section i-ms of the Act, wet feport that:
8} Wehave sought and obtnined sil the information. and explinelions which 1o the
hest of our knowledge and belief wore nocessary for the purpose of ous sudit;

b In our opinion, pmpb; books of aecount as réquined by law have been kept by ikie
“Company so {i as appears from our examination of those books

€} The Balance Sheet, the Susement of Profit and Loss wd ihie Cash Elow Sritement
dealt with by this Report are i agreement with the books of aceount,

d¥ 1o vur opinion, ihe) afony smssmimm finmncial statements eommply with the
© Accounting. Stndards specified under Seotion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7

Companies (Acsounts) Rales. 2014,

¢} “On the Basis of written. represeniations yeceived from the Dircetors ay on March

3L, 2016 taken on ecord: by the Boand of Directors, none of the Dirsclors are

disqualificd 4 on March 31, 2016 from being appoinied ae a Director in erms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

e, [} With respect- o the adequa v oof the infernal fiencial controls sver Snancint.
2 A rperting of the company #ad the vperating «ffectivenass of such controls, refir o

¥
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£) With respect 16 the other matters 1o be included in. the Auditors’ Remﬁin-
apcondance. with Rule 11 of the Compmnigs {Andit s Auditors) Rules, 2614, in
our-opition and 1 the best of eur information and sccording 1o the explanations
gjvm tous. s
i, The Comparny has dischosed the tmpact of pending litigations on it finanis]
posiion in its. fisanaial satements - + Riefer Nete 25 vo the financial sistérents;
it The Company dWl ot ltve any long tem contracts including. derfvative
ventzacts Tor which there were any materials forespenblo Tosses; and
i There Nos been defay in transferring amounts, feguited to be transterred, to the
tnvestor Edacation and Protection Fund by the Company-Refer Note 29 to the

finbnsind smem:msw :
For RH Medik Co.
Chartered Aecountants
{ﬁm Rt& f? IH486'W}
|

R.B Mm!i

Place:Mumbai 2R Proprictor

Dater 30 WAY 205 Memibership No. : 37643
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ANNEXURE *A® TO THE MWW AURITOR® REPORT

{Referted 1o i parsgraph ! ;;Mcr Report an Other Legal. and: Repulatory Reguirements’
section of our repoft of even zt&e) '

L Inredpectof it fixed mqms,

{8} The company has mam ived nermerandura. of secoeds showhng ol particulars
inchisding mﬂmmﬁﬁmﬁ ari witaation-of s Fxed essets.

ik} A% explaived o.u8, i Ficed msses Have been physically varithed e the Muanagoment
af reasorable mtervals in sccondande with the reguler program of verification which,
i our opinion; providet for physical verification of alt the fived assets gt reasonable
intervals. Actonding t the: information and explasstion given 1o 48, no material
discrepantion were mﬁm on uch venification:

(f:}Acmdmgmx)w formato andfxpimmgwmmm.mmmmnmmm-
Wvﬁmuﬂe@eﬁxme 1 die thie iamme o e compeny..

i Mm&mm&mus,ﬁndm ¢ wmsmmpbysmﬂy wﬁmmugawvwhydw
¢ @t reasonsbie i 5l no material discrepancies wens noticed. on
physical veritication,

fi.  The Company has granfed louns 3o twe companies covered in the register makatained
Wmmsmofmc wpanies Act 2013 (‘o Aty

b in case of foan g:mm o ity wholly subsidiery mrit:r»m‘u the: eumpmx b :Z
chargﬁi rerest and loa gxmwd 16 its sssotinte vompany b tnkerest froe. Jo wie -
oxpindon, the rate of fnterey t i other terms and comditions on which the Toans had -
hees granted 10 the ‘compenics listed in the eegistor maintined under Section 189
ol the Act, Wemm ; m prefudicial 1o tha interest of the Conypany

by I the ease of g b xrwud to wholly owned gohsidiary, the terms- of
soanpement bud mpu the repayment scheduld of principul and interest,
hiweser the wholly owmed subsidiory is not regular 10 payment of inlcrest and
fopaymmeni is not ay per schedule,

{e). Fhe amount dverd g foe v than 0 days is R 2.‘,»#3&5@5!5%;@&%12&#&_ steps
are being taken by the msnagement for recovery of interest s principal

ive dn pur opison and mq@ﬂi 1o the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has sot complied with the: provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Aen,
mmmmmmm mmnmi:

v, Inoour opidion wid wﬁmﬂ: 0 e information and esplanttions given 1w wy the
Company tes not dectpted |any deposity’ from ' the public in accordanie with the
provisions afm«m?ﬁi 10 76 of the Act and the rubes framed there ander

vio o cAscesding 1o the m!iamat 0 and mpltmm g:ma t-us, the maintenance of cost

= rpoordy waler Section 14811} of the Compapies Apt 2013 is oof appliceble inview of
N, cufe 3 of the Companies {Cnst-Records andt Audit} Atnensiment Rules, 2014 and
herefore, the provision of claos m}aftmmlummap;ﬂm&femmﬂ*nmmy

¢
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{a) Acconding 16 the information sod explanations given to us and on the basis of our.
cxmriination of the Fecords-of the Company, the Compeny has gensrally beén repuls
in depesiting undispured stalwory Jues, including Provident Fuid, Emplayses’ State
tsurance, Incometax, Salesanx, Service Tax, Custom Daty, Excise Duty, Vahe
Added Tax, Céss or-olher material sttotory. does apphicablé o i with the -appropriste
authorities except for Profession Tax anourding to Ry, 00/ which remain kn arrcars
as @ March 31, 2006 for a period of more e six months from the date they became

paysble

£ There are no dues of Tndome-tax, Sales-tax, Sepvice Tax, Custom Duy, Exoise
Duty, Value Added Tax or Cess which have not beer depositad or aceount of e

dispute except the foliowing -
Naturs. of the | Nature of | Period ta which | AmountinRs, ¢ Forum. “wher
Seatuee Phaex v relares '  dispine (i3,
- . N pending
income - Tax | income Tax Assessment 4,959,235 iAhmﬁamd
At 1961 ‘ . Year 199899 -H*éhtam
bwome.  Tan ) Income Tax 1 Asscismnent 1.72,3300 Comumissiongr
Aok, 1941 ' ¥ ear 20112 of frmome Tax
Appeais
 Mumbai
viil,  The Company does sot Bave iy loans. or bemowings frem uny  fnanetal
institution, banks, govermment or debenture holders mm the year, Adcordiagly, N
guagm;:ﬁfifwﬁ}nfilwihd@uxmwm -
W The Company did not wise any money by way of initid publlc offér or

further public ‘offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.
Ascordingly. paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

% Acverding 1 the information and explanations given 10 s no frsad by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has bevn noticed or reporied duricg
the course of our sudit.

st Amording W the nformation and explanations give 1o uws and Based pa’our

exassnstion of the resords of the Company, the Compahy has paidipravided -foe

marsgetial reminerstion in sSeondante with the tequisie sppravaly mandsted by the
provisions of section 197 tead with Schedule V o the At

L Thoour opinion and according to the information and exp&:a:mm given 0w the

Crpany is oot & aidis compay, Acm;dmgly. parsgeaph i) of the Onder i3 ot
applicable.
X, Amsdmgmﬂ;emmmwdm%mmgwenm%mmmmmr

examination of the reconds of the Company, transactions with the telated parfies ane in
compliance with séotions 177 and 188 of the Agr where a;;phwt:lc and démils ol such
- trinsactions have- heéen discioscﬁ in the finatcial sptemonts gs requited by the
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xiv.  Actording to the infk

wv.  According 1 the infmm'

thw}ofﬂwm

xvi.  The Company i Dot i
mmm:mam

Place : Mumbai
Date: 3§ ME 108
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and -esplanations give 1o w and bdsed onoom

._hmy,%@mmywmnmtm}

- placerent of shaves-or Rilly or partly convertible

uﬂmmmwuﬁwmmum.

; mwm

to-be tegistered under section 43-1A of the Reserve

¥or R H Moéa& Ce.
Chartered Accpuntanis

Mumbership No. : 37643

’
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR" REPORT

Report on the Iaternal Financial Controls under Clanse (i} of Sub-section 3 of Sestion
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Ac™)

We have audited the internal financial sonwrols over financial rcpmmg of Minal Industries
Limited (“the Compeny™ as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone fihancial sistements of the Coripany for the year ended on that date.

W';R@W&*MWMCM&B

The Company’s smanagement s responsible. Tor estiblishing and raintaining inremal
fipancial controls based on the intersal control over financisl reporting criteriy extablished by
the Conmpany copsidering the esséntisl compovents of internal conirol fared in the Guidence
Note on Audit of Imerne] Financial Controls over Fisanciel Reporting issved by the [nstitoe
of Chanersd Accountamts of Indiz [ICAT'). These wesponsibilities include the desigh,
implemeniation apd mainieninee of adoguate inwenal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, incloding adhercice
o company’s policies, the wfogumrding of its assets; dnpmwﬁmmd deiestion of frands
ab errors, the scowracy and completencss of the sigounting records, and the ey
preparation of reliable financial informarion, s required under the {}ﬁm;:muw Ak

Anditors” Hespoasibitity

Our responsivdity is 10 express an opindts on the Company’s iiternal financisl conmils ovar
financial reporting: based o our andil,  We condicted our sudil - accardinee with the
Guidange Note on Audit of Internal ‘Financis! Controls over Financial Reporting. fthe
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Anditing,. Bsped by 1CAD and deemed 10 be
prescribed under section 1310} of the Compaihas Act, B, o the extent appiicable wan
sudit of interna! Griancisl controls, both applicable 16 an audit of Internal Finanicisl Controls
and, bath issaed by the Institune of Charkrod Awwmm of india. Those Standards snd the
Guadanes Note requine: thit we comply with ethival requirements and plan-and perfirm the
audit 10 obtein rmasonshle: assurance shout whether aéeqm xmamai financial comtrols wver
financial reporting was established and mammmzd and i such coneols operated effecrively
in.all materin} respects.

Our- zudit involves performing pmmim 1o obiuin sudit evidence sboii the sdeguavy of e
internal financial controls systeay over financial reporting and thelr operating effectivenest.
Our sudit of imemal Bnancial controls over financial reporiing: inciaded obtaining an
undesstanding of internal financial controls over tinancial reporting, assensing the risk that a
miaferial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effeorivessss af
interreat controi based on the assessed isk. The procedures selected depend on the seditess
Judgment, including the assessment. of the dsks of material ‘misstatemont of the financial
staternents, whethier due to fraud or errot. '

We befigve that the audit evidence we have obained is sulficient and sppropriaie 1o provide &
iy fm‘ owr it apamon on e Company’s imernal financial iﬂtﬁmiﬁ syviem Gver financad
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Mesnlug of Intermsl Fimnsicis] Control

A company’s. intornad !;wmia comtrol oves finkncial reporting 8 a process d:.ﬁig’mi

t. provide repsovsble assursace reganting the roliability of finsncial reporting and the

pammn of ﬁmwmwpm fm external ‘purposes in setordance with peticrally

acoepred “mcootmting.  principles. | A: company’s internal Baancied control ower financiat
:qwﬂmgmmsﬁmwmps sl procedures that (13 pertiin % the  mainienance of

records that, i seasonabie | ‘_mumtqmiﬂaﬁyrcﬂmﬁwummmm

dhpenitions i the sssels hf e compeny; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are reoorded sy necessary. topermit ‘preparation of financial stuloments i
accordance with geperally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditurss . L
of te company e bebig made oaly. In acconlanee with aultorisstions of mansgement o
mod diretiors of the company; s (B}Wﬂcmsmeblewuw regaiding pravention .
or timely detection of usauthotised wqwmm, ase, or didposition of the: company's isscls

that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

 over Financiat Reparting

Subereat Linsitations of h&ﬂnl Fiaaniiad Controls Over Finaastal Reporting

Becuuse of the jnferent hmmm of internal ﬁwmmt mﬁz wer nmm,m reperthng
including the possibility of colusion 0f imgroper mansgement override of controls, materist
isstatements. due (o error of frand may ocour snd not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the inernal ﬁmwial controls over- finansial reparting %o fuee petiods ‘e
Wt@ﬂeﬁﬁmﬂimm financial contiol over fissncial reporting may became
inadegquate bocause of ckmw m Htions, or. that the: degred of compliance with the
policies or provedures may deterions

Opinion 1

il ‘material revpocts and sdequate Tnternal financiad
coRiro system sdopted by the Company has adequate risk
sanagenent and aswssment system but in comyny’ “§ parpective the eifectivengss of waid
srstem s doss effective, F scdexuate internsl Saancial conteal suster were operating
gifectively a5 of March 3} ltv,. hawever I8 required I be Sintogihen, Bused on e
internal contiol over Snancial reporting critevia established by e Comnpany considering thi

lnm%ﬁmmﬁwlm i

essential componenss of intermal control stated in the Cuidance Note on Audit of tntemat
Finaneial Congrols Over i*‘umwﬂ Repcirting o byt fnmtitite of Chartored Advountants
of fodia.

For R H Modi& Co.

Chartered Avcountanis

(Firm Reg, No. 106455

fl[}, A

RiH.Modi
Place : Mumbii f Nt Proprictor
Date: 33 MAY 1006 | Membership No. : 37643
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MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET as at March 31, 2016

mﬁ»ﬁuﬂeﬂt Liabilities
Deferred Tae Linbiities (Net}
Long Term Prowisiong

Short-Tesrn Barrovwings:
Tiage Payobies
Cither Carrert Lisbdties

Folal

sl Ass
Long-Tent Loans amd Adwances

Trode Receivebiés
-Cashopnd Cash Equlinderts.
'Shmferm Lo and Advances

Toush

W&mmmw
HNrites o Finandial Stateménts.

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

O R H MODT & CO,,

G&Rmb ACCOUNTANTS
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Hoty A% 2k Ag
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Kupees Rupees
¥ 383%,801,30G 3T A0L 0
3 238,967,008 325,845 481
ST IE8. 308 Y60 436,781
4 1,506,158 PR r
5 27310 -
. 1533 468 1509867
£ 3,454,000 L 3ARA000
7 58,503.567 777, 805,08
B 1566188 1619557

e

g itARrEe 15,188,815
10 123497,004 207,762,348
53 2435 A28 2438 428
37,388 581 393,389,389
1 148,172,768 219038134
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g : ; 31, 2016
Mote:  YearEndad Year Ended
, March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
INCOME i
Revenue from Operations : 16 o R0 1038905
{her Dicome ; 17 18 L 1,038 825
Experisios
Purchiases of Seick-in-trde 1 B 581,753
Changes in Irventories of Firlsed &aads, ) )
Work-inProgress and Traded Goudy 19 73,850,066 4,9355m
Empioyes Denefits Expense ‘ pi 406,808 1,061,120
Deprecialion snd Amortsation Bxpense © 9" T, A iﬁ?z;
Other Expenses 2 87486 763 16,71
Total Expenses 498
Profit/{Lass) Before Tax
Tax Exponse
Incrnl Tax: :
Curvent Year = E
Eaiter Yoars i Livira. ! {418, 308)
‘Dieferred Tax LRDBIT Ausats) _ ihasey L4
Basic & Difuted Earning Pos Share of s 2 ech 20 (a45) (.08}
(xn mlmwmwmm; )
Significant Accounting Policies ‘
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Venr ended Macch 31, 2016 Yenrunded March 31, 3015
Rupons Rupees : Ruppes Rupwies:
A 1 3
Mot profit / (Less) bistore tax - (96,944,768} (18.187,589)
me
o064 LAFL
?ﬁﬁlﬁm fiz W Cretsts - G0 20
_ R O100 7 R £ £ . gm_:mm _ BBTIEAE
mmmrm;wmw TS, FEtwiE 7in)
chaniges
i  {Dstresset ] !ﬁl&t Povaties {%.223,305,934; R AR
Bitroae | {foecreane ) 1 ather Durrenn At S35 - #8ea
{tocenase} £ Decrewse i Toa08 FECHVACS LWRis M LH.257.0957
{acrams’ | Opcienie i siteeriticies. 350,065 CAREIETE
Tinéreate)f Ducrepne in shoc-Taem ans arg atharies. - 1. 283,988 A2 805
W}fmmmmm - A . . F
1 Pocréase i fong-ters Wbig el mbewaes SO ISN I .. ;- ) . s U a-ﬂ%qglm
w m 7 Qo] after working Capital tumﬁz.; {zﬁﬁ;
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hrect anes guef {ned of refunsy LI ) 418,308
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Nt coreh from fisancing activities (€} - E i AS LB 285)
Het incraase/ {dectisse) in cash 2nd cash squFatents IA+B+C) e ETESY TLIWEET]
- G e iy exuinpents Bt The ey of Hic yeir I, ER LIl
Cash and cash squivaberts 3t the end of the yair ATy FSSER ST
Kot incrasse/ (dedresse) in cash snd cash equivalents JE—
Cank st caly ssjisivadentn compeine W ]
Canly 8y Maid 2350060 2303y
ok, Baarans: ‘
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MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
11 SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING
1. BAMIS. OF mﬁm
BTATEMENTS
These Tinancial sstements

Principles (GA,

Arszounting
basis, GAAP comprises dumd

133 of the Companiey
{Awnm) Rﬂ!m mm,

L

Reverive fromm anld nfﬁm i

ownorship are wanshe
BHCErtaY axists ¢

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Absets are sisted ot

vy
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prepared s confoemity with Indian General Accepied.

P}WMMMﬂmwimmwmmﬂ

standaeds i prescribed under: Section

mﬁmﬂmﬁ .
; 2!”3{‘% Ay resd with Rule' ¥ of the Compenics

vision .of the Azt (1o the exzent aotified). Arcounting
-mwammequgmmxwm
ing poticy hithens i wse.

mm;&mmﬁmmwma
& buyer, a8 por the tzams of coptruct and o Sgaifiosn

_ mwwmmwwamammmmf
afmmumqm;m

mmnﬁmhﬂmmw&dm

vib.of sequisition xs recuded by acrumisted depreciation.

Sidirect and insidentsd cmmmdwhrmgsmm
g womdition: for the mteaded s

Stenight Line Vitoe Method over-the useful life of the

Deproziation s provided
mammwmﬁmmmmwammswm

Vi - INVESTMENTS

mvmmmmhe

investmunts. and
ivestments wr wmpa
other than temporary, €4

vabne of wach’ seporsts investmen

indian cupes value of the

mﬁmgemmhwat

¥

INVENTORIES.

at the FIFO WM
direct maarial, dirdet b

y; l polished diamonds is conif

¥ inmﬁmuﬂmdmhuk

m&mmmm;wﬂm@amm

kgm&rmwmmmmemﬁaummm
toents are classifiod a6 cunrcnt Tavestments. Long-term

il bews provision, i sey, For diminesion i value, which is
o inestnients ars valued at the lower of oot or madket
. Cost-for pverseas investments dro comprises the
consideration paid for e anvesment transhated o the
dabe of investment,

kmafwummmﬁwﬂmm Cost is defennined
of work' In progeess and. finished ‘oods somprises
. ottier dinect sést and relsmd production vverhead.

of cosl or ket realimibie valie: Valustion of &t and
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¥H)  RETIREMENT BENEFITS
2} Dufined Conritwtion Pl
Cintribaions payable by e Compauy 1o the CoER Ve et authonites

~ inrespest of Providens Fmd st Bmployer St Instrance s sharged 1o Prodi
andlons acoount.

£ Defined Besefit Plan:

The Company's -Hability sewands grstioty and tedve salary - determinet’ o - this
WWMMMMMMMW t;z&cpcndemmm ‘The actusrist
BRSO fosses. determined By the sctusty are recogmised tn the profic and kas BERRE
3 INCOMES DT EXPEnEeS,

VI FOREIGN CURRENCY mm&mm

mr«pw:nfmpma{wmdmmmcmmmmfmﬁ@mmm
sbosnded i rapees by apolyiog fo the fortigs cumency aviount, the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any exeass or shonfall ot the time of sctusl’
reatization i chimged to the profi and foss socunt.

In respecs of import of poods and srvices, the trarssetions s forsign currency are
mmwh@p@mgmmfmgnmy srnauel, tie exohanges iz
provailing on the date of the hmvsaction. Ay exdess of shortfall t the thise of sctual
payment i charged 1 the profit and foss secotu,

b respetct of baiport of capitsl goods, the tranmiction in forsign ¢mmy fs recorded o
i fupees by applying to the forsign cutioney amsant the exchange wie peetaiting on -
thet dale of transuetion. Exchange differcoces i rospect of Tabilities incurred and -
zuuwmwmmmmﬁmmmwmmmmm-

s MCOUNE.

Asgets and lisbilities related 1o forigh cumency Hhensactions by than fixed assets
remaining unsenied 8 the yeoar end sre Vanshiled ut the contrant rate, whesy covered
by & foreigs exchange vontract and a0 year sodd iites i ofhce Chses. The gains and
Youses arising o Torcign exchai amsachions: ihér thae those relaing to Bied
assens are revoghized da profit and losy sccount. Galng snif losssy seising on foreign
efchange trasactiong relating & Bined assels ore dhrged to the profit wnd loss
ACLOUE,

Xy BORROWING COSTS

Bosrowing Costs divectly sttributed 1o the aoiaisition of Fixed Asice mm;ma}m
s ket of the cost of assel 1l such time the ssset Ie resily for b ftendidd use or
sale: A qualifying asset is an awet that necussarily requires . sebstantial period of
time {generally over twelve monthe} to get ready for its intended ose orsalc,

;\ﬂmmmgmmmtrgt!mﬁxhﬁﬁtmLmAmtmiheywm
wbﬁhmeymmwd

X} EARNING PER SHARE

Bagit varvings gm‘:hamsmmpmwby dividiag the grofit 7 fhoss) afier tan by the
weighied aversge pomber of equity shansy sutsisnfing during the year, Diluted
mww%ummhydsvdmg&cmﬁsums}m& tax 2y adjusted for'
dividend - interest and other charpes 1o expenses or Invdrme velsing fo the diluive
Y o) potential equity sherss, by thi weighted sverage sumber of equity shares cossidensd
g fmthmgﬁammmgﬁ;mmww wgm»vwnmmgmﬁamh
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shares which could have boen issued on the conversion of sB dilitive polontiat equity

Xl TAXES ON INCOME
fmm wMMms hmﬁmm&h.m{oﬂsm RGOS

forr e period. |
 pefered Bx i mmmmmbit:mdmmmg
income | expend) riginates i nee poriod sad are capabie of reversal m one

of mone:. subsoquent Tax Asger i recvignized For unebsorbed
deprevition curry fleward fosses o the extemt there s virtund ¢ ressonable
ﬁm txable. income will ‘b awailable against which

X a»mmok FIXED ASSETS:

myhmmﬁ ifmy such indication exists, i estimates the recoverable amouat of
ks Yo _’Wafﬁmmﬁmm s carrying smownt, the
ummp-kmw m:mumwmwwwm atthe
mmm%* any indication that & previously assessed impairment Joss
 rpcrrverabie mound is reassessed nd U auser & refleciod o dw

ENT LIABILITIES ANTY CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions are secognized. for tisbitities. that <an by measured euly by wsing 2
“subisutial desmeof"_ osation, i :

Remwﬂ.by emather party,  expocted hwﬂfﬂwﬁ“mmmm'

#) amﬂn&iwm “q%ﬁyﬂc%%ﬂmmmﬁm&kmﬁm
outfloiw of recoutses will be paquired fo suithe the obligntion;
B} & greset obligation arising from pest events, whew g0 relisbie estimate is

€) ;Maﬁiﬁtmmmmmw mmmm} of putflow of
TesOurces is remote.

ﬂwmw_mmwmmmmmw stalmienis.
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Asat As
March 31,3016 March31, 2018
2 -Share Capitad Rupass '
F1.50.00.000 (Previous Yenr: 31.50,00.000 of #x. 7 wadh} Egulty Shares of EHE000 000 $Io 00008
. Tewh eSO, w ’
19,19,00,650 (Provaons Yeoe: £9, 19.00,650 of 5.2 each § Enity Shans 6 Brmmm TR
Py 2wmeh '
9,99,00,655 (Provious Yaar: 39, 1% D650 of B 7 swh J Equity Shenes of
Re, 3 dach . ’ '

(0} - Rncanchlithon of maniues o shaoes

. “Na ol Shares T No, of Shares,
Batance 5 5 the Bedining of the yeur 191 900,650 L AS0
Saiance a5 o the end of Wi yose BN 5 2 ALTTE

{c} Rights, prefarences and restrictions attached to shares
“The Compminy hay one ckass of ecgely shiaos having & g valee of Rs. 2 per sheat Bigch. sharstolder i pgiile For som vebe pusr
sty b, -Ta the st of Bindstion, the ddiity stuirebioidens sre siigiisle 1o petilie the remaining st 6 the Comgary #fter
dstribaition of 38 pesferertial amounts, in. propoftion to e sharehuiing,

69,126,855 BEAT.
.BFY.085 512
2L 6a0.003 1054 -
F5, 0006 JoR .

21 000000 1054

21,237 /N

00 219000
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" Teade Paypabine

mmmw
Bokurce v per Last yeor Balance Sheet
Talanca a5 M, the eod of vt yar

Capltal Bassive |
Salance s pos-Last e Belpte shest.
Bkt D e Yeor ;
Buurcs 25 of T i of tvg vear

BHARE PREMIUM.
Mﬂwmme'
et Doring thir Yaay :
Rakshon a5 4 thiawed of e yeor

Halarvn a5 pér Last year Batpnce shest
mﬁﬂmmdwm'

Kiloncn 35 per Last yiae Balnce vhot
Batance a5 0 the end of the year

Stapius in Statersert of Profi¥ end Lose.
mmxmwsmm
heRr § Ry Yo the pep

Adisistraent o

mvﬂm%%ﬁmﬁ&%ﬂmmm ,

Frgvinus Yo RS, L8IATLAS
Bl s ot the ond of tha year

Yotad

mew”tf - Eawsors

fmwmmmmmm
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Ay 2t 1 M
Mareh 33, WIS ‘March 31,2015
—— — s
“‘”‘""“‘%23“& TN
2,853,000 2553008
T EERERS TSR
12& m.m 316.?4& Jﬁﬁ
m N T
L ABLERE 353,
Pt Mﬁiﬁ“

Eﬁ%ﬁg &3 B2 3%

WETI0 837 L AT B
{95,258 A7E) et

SR

“:m M«MA&M%

1,534,597

_ . § 4353 ‘

184,301
1,450
55624,
/357,983
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MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED B
Nates to Financial Statements for the yesr ended March 31, 2016
% Tongible Assets
S O e 5 T e R T e ey
IFactory Premises _ _

Aessehold Land $43,235 543,275 543,235 §43,735
Foctory Buiking sr2e4 - 921,244 ses930 | wosms| sosos|  zasie| 33l
Otfice Prenises 10,812,700 wszra|  usssez] yress | 9086365 ] 9257008
[ 5,246,152 S.46,i51|  4semOs4 | a7 asiEn | Bea 345,088
Compyters & Printers: 475,100 ..,au& 434,207 &1 440,984 34,416, 4,893
: 133,828 e8| wsm) 38w 2 6691 10,520

3590,57% - 35050 | 157905]  ma590 A4 eeeads | 1ouzem
928,672 S2BE72 mAse] 65603 a6 s Swam
227554 aarssa| 260067 : yeter|  ingm u3FH
[ 3877084 T34 A77,054 | 136 - 133,380,308 )
| 288s5,654 | 31,400 | 34,877,054 ; 12,685,243
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. Asat Ax Bt
March 31, 2016 Barch 31, 2018
k] Nod-Carrent Tnvestuants _ Rupties Rupees
Whmmswum
i)’!‘mbm
1y Subsidiary
tmﬁmwmimk
- Shane oF £, 50,000 AED dech. LESG - iasres
i} Aspociate Sompanies S
1,33,50,500 {Provins Yot m&éﬁe}mmﬁ
mﬁlmww € Mahincry
Ehidtet} of R 10/ sach z_zsfﬁm% _ 1§3f$€m:m
Wn&mm )
-Cammmmm - £1,905. 996! 2#24:4&
{508 ﬁ§ 14

Détaily oF Trvastoiunt (s Partieraiiy Fim

m meam £T0: ]m MI#
11 Long-Term Losnk snd Advaoces
12 Daventacies

Toaodt Goods

unmmmm
Unsicured, oonsidered

good:
WM«WM#MMW%MWM

{;iﬂm

19,05,996 Dx. (Previous Year 8,54,24,048 7. vt Shave of Pradiilons) - 9%}
b o W5 2570508 O (Peious Yiear 20, 26,179 O with Share oF Profti{oss

LEA LHl2A05%
. ; 55,953

X3 5 428~

255 850 e
;1_&‘.?2‘?. to 2

LEARE ]

HIH802,54

-'memmmmm et Compuiny asmanting b 65, 3,77, 2005 (Praviots Yepr | 150,490 1
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Asat- A5 at:
Marck 31, 2016 March 31, .‘&ts
LT

+ Cash e Cahs Strnigess “aasi W

m mm 256,068 y33,79
= I Frwed Deposits

f 21 mmmmm

Adivarce: 1o Reittnd Parties ¢ 199,450,743 20804487
b o s ] s
9475 SHALS

mmmimammas NiLiProvices Yo »Ba 4.09,00031 ;
J0ET? *mfm
4
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Yeor Ended Yeur Ended
March 31,2018 March 31, 2015

Crackery, Artices | 17500

17 OMver Tricome
m Tnevd on
Fiieid Deposis wath Banks { mm ftu. NIL &Y 2,281 § 4 I3.74%
Loas i Sibmictiory-. $ ¥ erd Wrarg BLH5

Miskeiannous tnaome i 3 3287

A% mummm«rmmwmm

{Increase}/ Decrease in Stocks
Shock at the sog of i year: :
Work-in-peogres | sy msan
wm ; 905 1 AGTITDE
Shoek 8t the bunincing: of the year R
Trestiadd - oois

[ o1 )
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: MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
: Notes to Financial Statements for the year shded March 31, 2016
- Year Ended Yeor Enulnd
. areh 31, 2016 #arch 31, 2015
. s Ropess
. 4851 78,585
. 18,966 135,089
- 68, 2F0 119,835
" “ #3
- g 156,
- 9237 135505
- 2748 4700
. L its §.545.055
- 432,375 384
: A4, 052 11544
: 25,006 5,756
: 118,349 7530
. G000 2435
: 49,458 2,000
- 39008 smLns
: LG 180,808
L0 Y7044
hawesal Listing Fees R 124,720
Sties i Loss in Partnershio Fim BA407.508 £9E.306
Srvestoend wiitkent off R 353,000

. _ﬁI,WW W15 ] m!- t&_fi?_ 4

21 Esening per Share {EPS).

Heb Loss s per Profit and Loss Acoount svaiiabie for Eguity ABG, 85647 {17,561,9415
Wm sverage rianber of sty stares Ror Barning par Shute 191,900,850 197,500,650
For Basic Basring Per Share of R sadly (PY.6f 2 each) {045 Ban
For Diuted Earning Per Share of Bis.2 each (P.Y.of 2 each) {0455 o9
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Note. 29 _
Coatingent Liubilithes uﬂ w
' Farticniars Anat _Asar
1% 31832048
I Bs,. Hy,
Corpornte guaranten give '
Corporate. Guarantes: given to' bank in respest of :
A credit Gedlitios sanctioted 1o axmociste company. 1206.00,000 F200.50.00) |
Claims against the Company not scknswisdged
b o | | | .
Bispuied lncome sux Tnbibities (AY 1998:99) - 499230 495,230 :
Disputed Income tax Habifities (AY 201 1-12) 172,530 1,72.530
Rent payioent in Sachin § ST
Note: 24) o
Resmuneration to snditers R
e ‘ Wisas I FAT
) Audit Foes ‘ 183,650 01134
c) Chiwers ‘ TR0 79775
Total 2,11.076 _LBOESY
Note 253
b tespet of vduntion of Sock of polished dismonds ¥ fower of Gk o st Fealionble eatur,
st or st reatiabie valun i based mmh%mmwmwwm i vattified by
&0 Womd valuer. The bawis afm:;mm ol ie on consistond Beis thoul I fige with
ity aecoptod mﬁtﬁry ctige, i Mmﬁmahe method presoribed hg. Advunting
Sﬁmdnﬁms’} 2 Wl

?kmmsafwvm&wm

A I any ted W the am ey it

Note 261

Driritg il year, Sofapany by o
mmsmasmaamw NETTRALH

maiagement cortities thay e

acconnty. %iwhmkbﬁmwm e

Moig 27}

..WWWMMmmwu}mm;,

e

o I8 wot aseprtninable,

- edininelt the bank sateines. of one bank accomnt o
o 30 R 6.1 804 famveions JUARIT01S Rl 6,18045 The
MWMMQMmmwmﬂuﬁm brasnik
mumwww&em

mwmmmwwﬂideﬁmdm&tpwwm}u roquired under: AS- 1S {Revised)

“Emploves Beneliis are s mikr'

B PMWMW&M;Mﬂs

Purtioutars Current Year
Re
Wmm sale at the beginning of the TREM
T4
r
. 93 } :
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i Change in the present vatue of the benslit obligations :

Particalars - Cuerent Year
3 ] ‘R,
- Projectegt hemeTits obligations. as st 20956
- beginning of the pmmd o
- Qervice cont mm 5,134
Ttceest cosl _ ' Chete
Aztuariol (gata} / koss on obligation A48}
Benefit paid - ’ NiL
Brojecred heacﬁm@hgx!mmé%fme ' A
perked- '

D - Expeoses recogrized in statement of profit sid Joks &

Particulars T Cutrest Year
s,

1 Uurent servics cont 51204
biecert odst o ' xg?ﬁ
Expected relorn o plan assets. “NIE,
Nt actanial gain _ prers
[Netperisdicoost 1 63

iv)  Movement in net tishifity recopnized ia hatunce sheet :

Particalurs - Current Year
Opening net Habibty T
Espenses as sbove. o 6,154
Closing. :‘m Sinbiliy 32":3 i

During the year, the ﬁmm has changed iis ascounting poticy by applying the revised
Ascoanting Steadard AS ~ 15 Employee Bonefitn difivd under e Companies { Accoanting
Standand) Rides, J008. The Company has provided he. gratuity based oo actusiial valuation
amonnting b R 27,3004, The profie for- the vear 14 Ioss fo thiat extent’ Previaus veur garey
a0 mo seared oy this s the. ety of complignio.

Note, ‘*xg
“The - management bised. on “their mwwafn&wwmmmsﬁm{mvm
ditermined that there &5 o indication of potnial impairment anid thae the recnvershile smonnt
of any of #5 assste ie nor fuwer than iy sarrving amount. Accordinglv so RO For
;mmmm;suqmwdasﬂai March 3014,

Mot 294
) Oher Current Habilithes inchindes the wapaid Bividend of Rs. 1,89 1414 which wnolisdes & fum
oF R4, 90,888 which is uipaid 7 unckamed. Tor the period of more tumn seves vears ani the
sare 15wt rams Ferrod da rvessor Bcication aid Protection Fund which is 1 4o Cammiahge
wilh Semm §24 of Comipanios Act, 20173,

) Teade recvivablos amounving o K5 19,7 ’*5 0796 i mmsﬁmg for more than Hwie yeurs,
s The auisagessan classifies these debis fusthy recoverahle and good and sccordinply iy ot
wonskder it eessary o make any provision.
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by Loans sed adxmqub!e m o Re. 4104820/ 5 ootstanding Yor mere then
i1

e yoars wud the ricovery of doubtiul aud tie munagement classilies these debts
ﬁlﬂymmﬁﬁmdmm ﬂymmmnmmm_mmy

Nm:}&}
Buring the vear, Sundry by i (ﬂl}m&uﬁs%ﬂh&m&dmmmﬁm
amounting w R S15.06.% mmwmmmmmafw
myahksmmmgmuitim ‘ 25!¢w&mkmmﬂmimmﬂmmmwm
The weite off 7 adiustments dre. o spproval of Reweree Bank of lisdia,

Wote 12§ _ _
mﬁwapnmmdﬁamgt.m. e, Soang sod advanccs are approximutely of the vided
- stmied, Wrealised in the crdimary course of Businoss s provisions for 2l the nown Habilities
m&mmt;mmmmw S0k i1t eeass of 1he amcunt ressonaldly nbcessary.

Note 13) )
3%%%%%% supphiers, custorsers si well as & various Jobns ani advances
given afe ot gbtained, and are sebpect to availebility of dodiemigion. from, the respoctive

WWW‘*&EW

expect any mastist Sifferanee sfbeting the cirent period
f'mmimummm&b bl

Note 3} o
Duting the vear, shore. ai’ W parinciship: By Miw REBE jewely lncleded by Ot
Expenaes which nchades Re &4 66,631 (9% shared. This fusk Iy madnky on mmm of
Sxport feceivables owtstanding | Tod maore than three yore. The amount  wrigien  off &
subjoct to approval of Reserve af Iudia:

Nere 35) -
Foveign Curroacy Expoxury
Dering the year the Compiony his 0ot entibred fals any dorivalive costrses, Details of ol
emmymmmmmd&y dmmmmmmmm
Parficutars A% o€ 31Miaveh, 3016 “Anat 3 March, 2014
(RS ¥ TRTTE T |y s—"r i PPN S Yo
Foreign ' - Foreign
: Lugrepey sy .Qﬂ@{%m
Foreign Crency EERTE U1 210,55.0801 ;ms,asa 1536640003
Receivables - _ — : .
Foreign Cumvency | BASLDYD FESMSET | RALDE A4S $59 TN 08 508
Pavables o f ) )
Hote 36) 7
[ No. India | Restof Workd Toral
£ Segmeel Rammge i R _
Sales snd Other lncoine | 148,000 e LAs00n
e L TR oierations ‘ 050065 {67,68.408) (70385053
2 Cvmw%ﬁmw e location ofaamets
Segment Assets L AR AT BD.S0R CEALIBS5001 T eH RIS
(62,5715 687} Srex2 51991 e 0087w
N Additon 1o ko assets | - - e
1 - 31 400y _ s 3 _ {21400y _
>
95 ]
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i Sevondary. sepments identified are as por the rogetramenty of Accounting Stwdasd {4%) 17
Begment Reporsing’. tking into secomt the orpanisstion structure o well as the differng

risks and retims,

il The

ey wnd total sssets inghudes e revenus and assits respectively, which are

r&m:ﬁahk with sach segmont sod smounts allueated 1 T sogeonts on a reasonsble basis:

*

MNage. 37)

Disclosures a5 regquired by Accounting Seapdard (AS) 18 Retuted purty Disclosure

) ﬂmetmmmmmﬂmﬂmamwp

“Subsidiaties

Mm& Interiations) FAY - w&k

- Minal Enfoievicks Lid (Pormuerly known. Y

€ Maheudra Infojewels Limited)
REBL Jewels Fimn

their relatives  are

Eaterprises ~over which key i :
managemant . personoel - and

exercise significant in oo

able 1o

Miviak Ekmmal & Engincering
it Plastic Product

- Minal Jeweks (USAY

' Sotection INC (USAS.

4 Mahenden Jowels USA

: Clicks Mewro Owiine Py L.

Misal Extin Por Lad.
Mual Infracons. Pt Lig

Whimal Infeastructurs and Properties Pyt Lid.
1 Minst Lifestyfes Byt L1,

Toeinhile Lifestyles Private Linited

Touy Managemest Pessonnel -

Sy Shyikant Parikh

Shei Armutblial Jethablu Pate!

{ Shrj Shankor Bhagat

Mis, Sona Parikh

by Transaction with related parths :

ﬁe&rxmm of

FXFRFFEFFPFIFFFFFRFNIIYINFNIFIFFIRETS

!FIF."."J‘!!‘

Related Pany Transactions | Owistanding | Trsaction | Oitstandiog
Natarg of during the Balanwce sson | sduringthe ] Balsncesion
Transactions | yoar IARGE vear Hasnes
, CMsiaie il .
A} Witk Directors '
SuriStrikant Parikh | 1) Remmneration. | L2000 | O 281,000 120600 | Cr (62800
iy Losn reod e 100 3464000 G 3464000
L BEW smmsm _
1y Winat ) i} Logn Given e - T 20241884 v Dr. 19181392
fiernptional FZE | i) Interest on 12,792 462,505
¥ ’i Minal
i lwesational FZE- | 1Y Loan Given J02LP9 1 De 4DETEN 42595 1 Dr. 3063839
{Hrerest Ade) ) )
C) Wikh Assorciules. _ . _
33 Minat ledoieweds | i} Loum (iven BARDOG I ITAIRI S 46, 75.2% ! e
Lxd CHLI3623
#iLoan Repaid + 3738517 Adngen S
D1 With merﬁm awr which !ruay srusugemend personne! wnd their relatiees dre able 10 everrise
{ o 1
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B Minal Elocirical & | 1) Remt w00 Dr 1040741 ] Ag 000 T e wen e
Enginiering. Recebved . i o :
5 Niimal Phastic T Remt Pad 130,000 0% T30 TTaee T B S
__ Product g ‘ _
&) Mina Jewely irSales. | L e, R
S ' 19,67,19,286 L imsnsTes
_ i) Puienhase ' 263,000 A z,cs&.zm s _—
. Selection tne 7y Parchase : o s e, 39342585
: mmm- ' '
: T
- ifSabes | = e L oBT6R405 T TTIASY
1 81 € Mshendra £} Puschase . Cr, 8317263 R TR TR S
Sewels(LISA) ‘
“Shrl Shankar Bhagat W?m = = 15,000 g

‘ ¢ The transpctions wi mmmmaﬁmammwﬁ:&ﬁm
mﬂig-mm-m Gtk ormal mmmut s,
&) Roamount has-been wm Binck / writse oiF during vhe year in.respect of due o/ o
£ The amount due 1o / Wﬁ pasties are good and hewee 1o provision:for dowbiful
debty b raspect of dusk froon sl setuted parties by fequined.
Note, 141
Lamse:
The Company bntmmdi:&b lm IgreemEnt for wa of oifics space aamg with all sise
ather grvenifies; which i ﬁt the: nimture of openuting eane, -
Fugre minimun bease m;m ' w6 at 11/03/201 Sas pes eaie sgrecrnent iy 3 fallows; -
?mnmiﬂmawm e A at Asms.
JLedae: | N2NE
T Nt e fhan one ym L"  4ATI60 9,164,858
i Later thas o véar at#i 1ol fuey than o 1 98 4,58.429.
fr00 yoirs . '

i, lm: thas five years - Hi. ' WL
mmﬁafmm%mm:@mmmmw fense recognised o
the profit sad losy for the peoind Be Re 10420800 Proving Yoo
Rs.14,67,074)

Wowr 39
Mmg%ymﬁmﬁmm aceounted for deferred Mﬁtwm in case of wnabsorbed

depresimion aul carry Torwand Josses under Ta Laws, in- sheence’ of vistua! céralaty of
wﬂkiwmwe“ ‘D&M‘hﬁmwmm:nmﬂmébvmyﬁr
- iy mcondance with fhe Ao Standard 23S Accounting for Tanes un Tngome”

' mwi!:y&e%wcﬁﬂ d Aceenmtings of India

[ o )
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mmmwm&m;uwmnuum

Pariiculars 1% March, 3016 | 31° March, 2615 |
“Opening Delerved Tax Luability on #c of 15096457 15,76,856
m;xacuim :
Lews / (A ; Defermed T (Assetss ¢ 1930 (67165} -
! Lmt)m;fﬁnf Depreciation :
 Less £ {AddY . Deforred Tax (Assais) ¢
. L:thrymﬂwf Expeases ) {435 o
- : (3529 ' (67,169)
Net Deferred Tax Linbility SR LI 1599687
“Note: 4

As required by the Notification No: GSR 120(F) dated 227 Februacy, 1999 sausd by the
Deparment of Company Affairs. Ministry of Law, Jistice and Company Affairs thiere are no
small scale undenakings o which the Company owes suin which is outitanding for more than
M) days. This nRormarion has been delermined on the busis of information available with the
Conpany. This hay been relied upon by the suditors,

‘BuppliersService Wﬁmmﬁ under Micro, Smail Mcﬁmm Enterprises Developmernt
Act 2006, “have. oot fumished The mformation spgarding  filing  of mecessary
memorandum wik the appropriate suthecity. In view of Wis; information requited 1 be
diseloved we 22-al'the said Act iy not given,

Rasde 41)
During the yesr  the Compny has st sppointed. whole time Company Secretary aid
Chief Finuncial Officor s per. Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore these
Hancial sigtemicnts have nut been: suthenticated iy & Whole time Company S@ezrﬂm ik
Chicf Finsncial Officer as per Section 134 of Compenies Act, 5911,

Mot 423
Drichmares Gnder ‘Regulaiion 34035 of thé SEBY {Listing obligations and i)mimm
requirenents) ilzsuhmu, * (1159
Muxinium Amaunt (Amonni in Re)
COhaistanding as at - During the year ended
naynele 33NIS 310N Jyasneis
a) Lown nade
Minsl ntermational FZE. R4305515 2247331 24935815 ana
UAE (Sublidiang
Minsl infojesels Lad E71.00.093 18 Y436, 12 FIAZ ST 56TV 101,098
tAssociutes) o o

) tavestments made

Midal ioternational FZE. 1437300 1837500 18.37.500 18,37,500
VAE (Sobsidiary) o . _
Minal Infoicvecis Lid H23500000 123500060 122500000 {233.00000
. {ABSHGInE}

A MMmmtmmmayﬁemmymmeﬁmafm Company.

{ g 1}
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Mone 433
I IRV Y
AF Eapesditues in Fomign Currency saans
{CIF Value of Imported Goads) 278267 2551753
By Esmingin Fovign Cusrency | . =
FoR Wk&z of Exporis) ML 67,04,552 :
Mot 44)
Frevious year's fgunex ham or rearsingd, wherever considered BovEssarY B
confiem 1o sty oat'y Mwm&mmmﬁfwmawzr
&fﬁ& GUR REPORT xrmt:mn
RAMODI&L 0. BOR MINAL m}um S LTD
mammn ACCOUNTANTS ETRIES LT
m;t. TIONNO ; 1mw; A
/»f{}, A
R1 . Y - HIRECTOR .
MEMBERSHIP NO: 37643 | 3 -
PLACEMUMBAI PLACE: MUMBAI .
DATE: 35 WAY zﬁia DATE: 37 BN 2B :

F
99}
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
2015-2016

HHMODI & OO (ffice N, 4 17 Flaor,
Chartered A éveduianis 84, Junmabhoomi Marg,
Eort, Mumbai ~ 400 601,

Indepeisdent Auditor™s Regurt,
TO THFE MEMBERS OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITTD

Heport on the Conselidited: Finoncial Statements

We b dudied the sccompanying consolidutéd finaneinl Simements ot Minal tndustiies
Limited {the Company”™} and 5 subsidiaries {the iampe‘n} ared ity solsidisres sanssuin
“the Group'r, whicl comprise tie Consatidated Halwwe Sheet ws ar March 31, 2006, v

e upsotidated Stakement of Prosit sl Loss and the Consoladated Cash-Flow Stalement for the
yerr widedt on et dute, nd 3 sumary of the sighifican seetugliog polivied «bud Hither

ﬁpiaﬂaimv jnformation,

Mawagerments X’éﬁpnmaksﬁn far the F3 m#mmi Sxawmmts

The manageiniut iy eosponmble for Oy prtpatation wid preseotati nl e oo
femnbdd vty that give s e wad il -vidw of the porsalidated Seanicial pe :
chrsalibuted Soaneial performuniand sonsolidited cash flows fthe Group is sevoedanie.
Wit i Seetuing priceiples gammiig a-:wmcﬁ iy mém, This segpeasbifay ofedes,
design, implomenintion sad mutniornes of infeial vomol micmu e the prepasmion andg
preventation of te onsalidited Toruneial stements et givie & trae dad it vider and gig
Free Triite. epaieriad riikstatement, whether doe o rasd-or goot

Auditors’ Responsihitity

Our vespontibility 1 th eXprosy an opinion ox ke consibidatid Tiomeinl sierinty based
o our dudi,

While cimcneting: our aGdi, we hdve takitn fald adcowt e provigions of the Ast, e
acromming aod sudis ng standprds snd ‘marrers which X2 roquited 165 included in the audi
weprt umder the provistons of the Aot and the Hules mm'h ﬁ‘cr*imdz_r

We ombucied W wiehit in secimdancd wath s Sileds o Aadiung apwiim m:ﬂw
Seoyion 143018) of de Act _ﬂm Badedy g el we omply e
segribrinents: ad shan i perfiven te sudit 1o ohliin repsomalle sisurnes shont whether.
this .wmm:d Fsiatsd i :m_,mfmeia» dare free Tl ftteria m&%\hﬂfm»m

A suadlt involves. perfiuning procedurey o obtaie pudie pviderse abont tik sacunts i
disclosmics by the consofidated Fngncef stawments. The preoedinvs wﬁm&d éc;m‘:f: f'm ti:
wiptiod's uddmcnt including 1he wdmsombn of thi visks of
witisahidated Sodneial stadments, whother dind - fraud or strer,
assevsments. e atdior comsiders sernal Toesctals coi U
prepreatine o the vonsofibiied Saancinl ditements and pve g
- desimy sudit pﬂmdm’wf st aive sppropean in e cRCufistances; hist cot fr the pritpose v!
Expreasing W opoian on wheiber the Compuny has inplece 48 ’s.im;wu interiad - fnancial
wttioly sysient over Snanicial reposting and the epwrating iEetivenecs of such Contiels. Al
Bkt algo intludes valuating the appropristeness: of the acoount mg, pofickes veed-and the .
seasongblensss of e arcuntiny. cdimates: ﬁiﬁiﬁ; by ihe Compaiy's l}xiv@mé‘*’i a8 el as
evalusting the cverat] prewnsmmn “of the vonsmidaed financkal sty

We beliove that the avditevidence we have obined is sufficions and approprioes worovidea
basis Tor oo audivopintoh wn this consolidared finenvial satemms.
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Basie for Quafificd Opinisn

). Attention i imvited s Note
inverdoriey, by respect of siot

¥alne, 0ot or ot vesls
wad contified byap;xwed
“thowgh e with: e
eneitind presceibiad b:u%
smmt o foss fé;r %ﬁ#

as, maﬁ fm&ceﬁuw{ﬂ#

above; the albrestid oo

At i thie v 50 peguised and
prmeintes generally acoopted In Yndin,
s for the year ended on that dus,

2006 and it5 Losw and its cashi flow
Emphasis of Matter :

W drove aetontici % :'Ha;:e
one tank: saigment

) amounting to M. 4,190
had ctx&!’wﬁ ﬂmc imbg fod
W,.

)}
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Mo, 25 to-the Snencinl Setomont, relating 0 valuation of
of Wolisbiead dizininds il lower of vost or gy restiadle

e yatue i based on techalcal esimaie By the TRl
Hoer. The basis of compating cost Mxm Congistent hussy,

iy accepted indostry.

o iﬁg Stmabet (AS) - T Velwatlon of Iavenries, 1
¥, FERETVS mcl swreaim md 3mmim‘xcas st 3 st Marchy,

ﬂméce. 88 deviation, oy the

r information aod socording tothe explasanions’ givér 1w
aeir:milm!m the Basis for Qualifivd Upinfon pavgreph
R mits give the information reaulred by the
i mn: and fair View ity witk the Bucounling
17 March,

of the staleof affaire ol the Company ason 3

- 36 o i fianeial sistesent, palating W con Tepwipt il

: condimation for wiich balance s on . 3FO3HH G

o8 AT e 1) for which the ntanigemey
transactions durhie the year end we have veilod updn the

B W deaw sbionton &y ’\i

receiiables mmamnﬁ wk

wivich are doabifol of recover

: 00, 304 1ot Fmsiteis] stwtement, relating b Trade

001 63929 iy vusbanding (br oy than tice R
- Howeer T nmmagersent olussifivs these debis ally

recoverable mad pood Mﬁwdmg!ymm not conshiér it pacsssary 1o meke any

peavision.

il

secoveralde and good and
provision,

r

Bafence wibiick {ret) Inolk

SIS 4639424 m,‘m gk

W drayy whiontion, to. hm ;
Avamnes artounting to Rs,
which are doubifal of pecavery.

W draw mitention 1"4‘

o M !E'hi $i5- the Enaneiaf nhateenl; raiﬂhﬂg #r oo and .
A1 4R 8 atsiding . B mne than e yeurs : -

‘However the managerent dhassifies m:m Aetas il

mﬁmgiym m& Wﬁm it mgsm* e giake wny

No. 3ot e financil stinesiont, refating b Suidsy
s debit Tafance of export receivablies amomiting b Re
it coedit. Bisluenos of inpiary. prpables spoaiteg iy
mwwmag {mm ﬁm thede yenes: e werity

&

'aévmx:r:s $iven Bre

e WA Subilied T -thee
A% R Troen the neipective patlis

: obisined. Tn wiew of e sazw: t%@: bﬁiwm ‘ol ;m—s‘vwm
el pvabiesax el ax lowns. and sdvances hive been inker ax per the Boks off
wanpany dd-we et W mm{abzfﬁs« w confirnation

FE T FFFSFFIFFEFIFEIFFRNIFSFIESNIRERFELNENIEE

!‘101‘

J’-'FJ!IJFJJ‘FJ’F!!F!’J!’!’!J’"FJFIIIJFJ!FJFFF!.'IJFJFIIIJ-'



FE T N P FF R N PR R N R P F N T T N F T N R I R F F P N R A F F N N P I P R F N F R L R T R R N F PR PR S S F IR FE S P PR ENFFFRINTNFFFEE?

fi Wedraw stenden fo Mot Na. 3410 the Seancial satement, telating o Shate of foss
i partnership Hem MY REBL jewels inchuded it Other Expenses wehicl frolades Re:
FATRG5I L 499% sharc} being cxpoit reochvables cutstanding for mord than thise
yeurs, The smeunt wiitkn uﬂr w-subest o upprosval o Reserve Bank of Tnds,

B We dmsw. aftention. 10 Note Ne.- 3¢ to_ the financial statement; refating 4o the
i‘mw ‘}m mabmdmd &:mmmn and dany fmwmﬁ mm umﬁ ‘lrm st i

;&sm mtba&n mmg,ﬁiwd' ﬁy m\i u}gﬁm&m«: inmamﬁm& w-i-th A ;
22 PAcedusting Tor Taxes oi - Income™ famied by the ‘%:mm;: af’ L‘h::::e:mﬁ
emuﬁngs of india

it We draw stetion o Nois Ko, 41 do the ksl stterse, ﬁlﬁaﬁ&g G e
appoiptment of whole gme Company Bocretary and Chisf Plnaesial Tifficer a5 por
Sortion 203 of the Corpasies. Ast, 2013, Thorefore thizse Suencial stadoents have
oot bees widhentieaied by whole tme Compiany Seomstiry and Chy Finaniul
Aer e Seclion 1M of &ﬁmgwmm Avt 2613,

{rar agyum lsnotgustified in respadtof the whave marter

Chtbver Matters

W i ol madit e ﬁf&awmi statemnty of Mined Infornetiond FZE (e subsbidiney

g, whse ﬁwu& atatements reflovti folal dets ot Ra 33580808305 g sk 31

Mard 2016, fotal roviRae dnek tnnovery of By IL B thie v ended on it dip g
'f;mmé;mi i the f:mmmw Frmnem! Statemint, The ha@wﬂ Sabdnont arik
wilier Dmaidl indinmation heve beén sdited b alime wydtior whose repuri hove e
furmistid W ws by ihe mansgement and owl optin o e comlicas financiul
shaberment, o s S as TEralives b e mﬁmut& el b losine inscludid dn ms@wu o
e aaid sabadichury, 1 Pasod solely s thé reprl o the oihes widitar,

Report un Other Legal and mehw-ﬁmﬁ‘ikcmmke

" Ay reguired by Sévton 1433 of the Act, wé report that:
a7 We have sought wnd ohtaiaed s e information aud wxplanations whish fo e,
best of our knowledge sad t\z:iwf wore necesswy. for the purpose oty auditnl
the mmsai;ﬂawﬁ ﬁa&mm} ST,

b hrowr umrmm proper books of uoeuint s m@mfm By bw velating & p:*egxmim::
of the conseltdanit Bonncial Waiomints buvie bt k&pl s fRir 4 16 appents Him
r cxamm#i‘tm i &mw: sk mé i romirty af the mwr Sechiriura

Ths: Chwsolidated Balaher Shoet, the Comsolidaod Bantemans of Poofr sned Tans
st e Congolidated  Cash Flow Siatenient deale with by this Repert are i
 ageeinent with the books of account ruintnned For he purpose 3 preparitish ol
“the ponsotidated Buancle] statomenty,.

T

Tt

dy T our opinion, the afresid sonsolidated Hraaciel satemenss comply with die
Wﬂimliﬂh Standards specili e wiider Section 133 of the At as applicable. '

f1021

fJFJFJJ!JF!IF!IJIfJTJIJFJXJJJJJIJ!I!I!IJrJli!!!!!JfJl!FIF!!!JI’!’!!JFIJFIIJ!IJYIl!r!!r!!r}!lli




IR R F SR I N NI NN S SR FE RN N NI N T I N SN E R F R P EFE NN N A F S F I F F S N P FF NP R NN FF SR NP S S F SN FR T NP ST RFELRENTRFIPFEE

<3 On the basls of writiea represcatations reocived from the Difoctars 25 on Marcs
31, 2018 takon 0@ record by the Board of Ditvttors of the Holding Company, son:
. stk Dirsctes of the Hokling Compeny & dispalified w4 on M 31 206
~frombeing a;@mmed g% & Dicector [ Yerma al Section Fod(2s of the Aut.

L y ofum ﬁmm& ws,m's pves ﬁw«» seporting
i =
%w&m A afad

b With: yespect a)
Wwﬁn

' I ) o wmfmmg Amounts, mqmmi m %ﬁax transfersi o tha
i&m&u Fudutation snd Protection Fund by the Holting ‘Company - Hefr
Pk 2H 90 M: ctipsolicated Enensisl ststemenis.

Fer R B Modi & Co,
Chartered dvcounianty
{F_imi Ry Pfiaxf: mﬁiﬁﬁwi

| K Modi
Plpee's Mowmbal - i SRRl Peipruisr
Bate: 50 K e o Membership No, 37643

103 ]

P R P R F N N FFFF Y PN F RS IR NSRRI FIFFEFRF XY I!I'JJJ]IJJJIFJ-TJ'JJ'JI'll’!’!FJ!!!F."F!.’FF’F!!!FJJ"




P F F E R R R R R E T R P R P P S R N P F F R P PSR F R X N PR F S PR N F P F I R F R P N R R N FEFN SN FRF XSS NI NG ISR ETNF NS

ANNEXURE “A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' REPORT OF EVEN BATE
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MINAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED

Repurs o the Tnternal Financial Cw&q apder Clanve {5 of Sub-sestion 3.6f Nection
143 uf the Companicn Act 2003 (“the Act™)

tn wmamﬁm WAt gt st ol ey cmmhda&eﬂ i — stateraits of the Company for tha
vear ended March 31 2016 We have audited e nieonsd Snameisl onntzeds over frmncinl
mpmﬁug afMingl Imxxmm Lums&m{ $heprindter referred fooas " Halding Commmgre ™ 83
af that dato

Manspinaent's Respanyibility for Taternal Finsucial Caritrols

The mpmzw: Soard of Phrcutoes of the Hulding Company s sessonsible for emﬁfﬁmg
s suaitbaihing internal Grancial sonirols based. o the intomsl tonteel piwr fihancisl

- seporing Gritena established 1 e Company considerisg fw exkenial &Qﬁ’mi‘ﬁﬂ 43’

z : interisal voniol stated In the {hidance Node on Audi of iﬁrmﬁ Fingaatel Co

" i Financial Keporiing tsrued bythie lnstitate of Chartered Accoumsganty of India L s
respunsibilities . inClude i design, m}mmmm and mudnteoance of Meqmm ‘ﬁ%ﬁ‘mﬁ
frncial comioly thal were operating. offectively Sor wmg the erderly nnd efficien
vondiet of X business, invialing sdfionanse to compang s policier. the x:%f»glmrsﬁng af ifs .
wssis, - the prevention wd detection of frads sl st e aloimsey. aad m‘ﬂ};}&&m%& of
the scoovnries pecords - and the Biely preveativn of selisble Toapeist nfommtion 2
required under the Compaies Act, 3015,

Awditors” premmihﬁy

Oour responsibitity: i do eXpress an-Spinion on 1he Compants internal !"ﬂmmi sanbly prer
fingricial roponting based ‘o ol audit We condncted ‘our mudin - in guodidancs with e
Gruidance Note on Audit of Imerpal Financial Conitrols over inuncial Reporting. (e

“Chaidaicy N&ﬁe”} aml the Sundasds on Mﬁm& Agsed by JCAL and devrned W t:e*
prescribed-under séction 143010 of the 13 mparies Adt SUE3, o the entint aghlizabie g
mudit of internal financial controts, both applicable to an audit of Intémal Fiaciat C am:ms .
aridd, Both Tssucd by the Tnstitute of Chanored Adooustants of Indbs: Those Stondards wnd the
Gunlanoe Mot require that we somply’ with athicn requbesments and plas and: @:rﬁma e
wdit o obtain reasorable svsunaice ahout whther-ddegquale fntsmal Gl ooy fver
Hrancial reportioy was iiablished and moinsained wd I such contmils operated effouively
mall el osetty

Our auditmeshiey performing procodires o obin awdit ovidined sbout 180 sdegiies of the
infernal tinancial controls system over fissnoial ceputing s their oprraving offtstiveness
Our sidht of intoral Branciel sontrols over finaniint reporiing ineludeil obsinmy m
iderstanding of intorvi Trsinctal gomtroly ovir akasial reporting, stscaging the nd that e |
yiiterial weakness eRbida, and telting dnd erabeating the desige dnd epemting e Heciivenesy of
Tnternal eotiteol hased nn the assessed vk The prmcedives selectod depend-on i widisor's
- _indgrant, mciw&ing the asscasnent of The disks of majcrial misstateinent of the Frgncinl
- sremeiite, sshothor due to fimud or dmor,

."!!J’}'JFJ!J’.'J‘.'!‘.'FF!F.'!.'F!I.f."rJ’FJ}!JIJJJ!!I#I‘!!!.'!J‘;IJ!JJIIIIIJJJJIIJJIJ!!J!JJF!J’J‘F}'!FJ’F.’F."I!I*



J'J‘J’JJ.I'!JI!IJ!I!]’J’J’Jr.')'l‘!!.l’."!!l‘!."J‘J'f!.l'!I}!J‘!JJ‘J’JIJIJI‘.TJJ'JJ‘JJ‘JJ'!F!J‘l’!!‘!!!’!!!IJ’J!JJ’JIJJ‘!JPJ’JJ’J’FJF’

Wi bolove that the andi mufpme obtaised is sutlicient snd appropriate i povide 3
st Sof our sudic opinion mmw thu;m) simﬁ ﬁ‘nminkommis Syt ovee fipaneit
yepurting,

Mosining of Inforaal mmx Conm

A ompany's intsral Suedel contrel over Beanvisl reporting 8w provess. desiged
i mvxdsa reasonable sssurance tegarding ihe reliobility of fimencial reporting and the
preparation. of financial statements. for exdeinal purposes in aocomdance with generatly
soccpted aceouming princlples. A setepnry's internal Sasneial controd over Banlal
reperting nclodis those poli wand procedures et T13 pertsin o the meitkomnee of
recondi - thal, o teasonsbie =~w weemaiely and taidy rellvst the wansactions snd
iiii;@ﬁmiﬁm‘a;_ ot ihe daeds ol ghe mmwy, {2y provide rewsomablc  sssnmance thiat
tmisactions are peconted dsl eecessary 1o pesmiit preparation. of {irencisl steemests in
sidnedance witl penatally Sedaptéd mmag principles, and that reoeipts and »&pﬁ%&s!m«zsk
af the compuay sk being mode only i agcocdance with authorisations ol mandgetient
soed - divectors of dmmm;ﬂﬁv, d {3} mmmmhkmmm segariding preveation
of ety djmatm m? nugtho ihed mequisition, use, o disposition of the company’s seers
the financigl stasemerts.

wmmﬂw&ﬁmwﬁ xm ;rm;w; ne of wny
ukwial contmly over fnansial Teporting to Hature. peviods are
alfyech 1 the wisk thit tke ; id - Granwad eonited] tver: fnancial reparting sy Beeors

Mequam bechiude of i is mdimm, or thar the. Segree’ of coiplinaie Wik ihe
potisiés or procodures. mav ;.‘ 211

sty Uk Gereon o .u.,-.-.
svalpaiion of the internat firuecis

Opiniva

sy b, i gl masterial cespecty il adeguate dpeeal
' “tonuol system sdopead by the Counpany hag
ndeguil risk - mansgement. snd - Bhseament System, DL It oipany’s perspestive 1hd
effectivaness of stid svsteny ig 48 sﬂ"muw Further. oy adeiiat internad financia? contiol
Sy Were apesaing aﬁwhwiy as of Manch 31, 2016, however it is required o be -
magmm Based pn the Sntenal vorird Sver finaneial copoirting eriterta eatablished by ihe
Conypagy congidéring the cyseatis] somponents of Tinroned vontrol statl in 't Guidanyy
Tk oAl of Toteat ﬁmnam% Conuns fheer Fiuhoa] Repoting Sened i the Instibue
- ("!’s,mm::é Avcomntants ol M&m

T oam gz, e Huhimg H:cm
Srameisl o] syign 3 ﬁm

¥or # W Madi& Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Birm Rey, Mo, 10645603

Mo
Pmyﬁm;»
Membership No. 1 37643

Phace 1 Mu
Pate quﬁﬁ e

105 1

l"-'FJ!-"J'J'J".’JJ’IFII.'.'I’JJ'Il!l!ltl!ll’!lllllf!’?r{JJ’J!IJJJIJIJJFJIJJ'J'J’J'I,!JJJ’J'J-’JI!J'!-’F!’!!!!J!.‘.FI'




FPFT RPN F PPN PR F R P E PR R I XN P R F P N PR PR RN P TN P P R F X R N TN PR NN N PR F RIS I TR ESFTIFSNTIEN YR TF R

MINAL INDUSTRIES
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FORM NO SH-13
Nomination Form
[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules 2014]
| To,
f Minal Industries Limited
E Regd. Office: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,
& Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)
i Mumbai- 400072,

| we the holder(s) of the securities particulars
B of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest,
i all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES {in respect of which nomination is being made)
Nature of Securities | Folio No. - No. of Securities Certificate No. Distinctive Nos.

1. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S - 2. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -
Name | | Date of Birth

Date of Birth Date of attaining majority
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s Name of guardian

name
Occupation Address of guardian
| Nationality

Address

E-mail 1d

Relationship  with  the
security holder

4. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE IN CASE MINOR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY:

ll (g) E-mail id:
g (h) Relationship with the secunity holder:
B (i) Relationship with the minor nominee

Hl Name:

B Address:
Name of the Security Holder(s) Signature
Witness with name and address Signature




'Form No. SH-14
; Cancellation or Variation of Nomination
£ [Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and §
Debentures) Rules 2014]

e To,

I Minal Industries Limited

B Regd. Office: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,
F. Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)

& Mumbai- 400072.

H 1/We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favor of (name and [
E address of the nominee) in respect of the below mentioned securities. :
I| I/We hereby nominate the following person in place of as nominee §
i in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of such securities in the event of
8 my/our death.
i (1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being cancelled /varied)

| Nature of securities | Folio No. No. of securities Certificate No. Distinctive Nos.

1. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S — | 2. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -
Name | Date of Birth

Date of Birth ! Date of attaining majority
Father’s’/Mother’s/Spouse’s | Name of guardian
name ‘

Occupation : | Address of guardian
Nationality ‘
Address

E-mail Id

Relationship  with  the
security holder

(3) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE IN CASE MIN| DR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY: §
(a) Name:

(b) Date of Birth:

(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:

d (¢) E-mail id:
(h) Relationship with the security holder

Name of the Security Holder(s) Witness with name and address




MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L32201MH1988PLC216905
Regd. Off:- 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri {East) Mumbai- 400072. Tel no.:- 022-40707070,
Web site: - www.minalindustriesltd.com, Email 1D: seepzcm@gmail.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

28th Annual General Meeting

Reg. FOlia/DP & CHENT NO: ..ot e eees No. of Shares

| certify that | am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. | hereby record my :
B presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday the 22nd September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at
603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri {East) Mumbai 460072,

Member's Name: ........coovevieverenererceeerare e e
ProxXy’s NAmME: ..cocuociieieree e ererer e eecee s s s s Member's/ Proxy’s Signature
# Note: 1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.

1. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show
their Photo 1D Proof for attending the Meeting.

2. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper
authorization issued in their favor.




MIN DUSTRIES LIMITED
CiN L32201MH1988PLC216905
Regd. Off:- 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbat 400072. Tel no.:- 022-40707070;
Web site: - www.minalindustriesitd.com, Email ID: seepzcm@gmail.com

PROXY FORM

: {Pursuant to Section 105(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
i Administration) Rules, 2014). |

Name of the member {s) ro. oo r ......

Registered Address:........coovivrinncinns e —

b E.Mail Id: Folio No.

as my/ourproxy to attend and vote {on a poll} for rﬁe/us and on my/our behalf at the 28™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Thursday the 22™ September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at 603, A- Wing, Mina} Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar
B Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072 and at any adjburnment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below

Resaluti Resolutions
on No

Ordinary Business | Against

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2016 along with notes and schedules thereon as on that date
and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in pla(fe of Mrs. Sona Parikh, who retires by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and
being eligible, offers herself for reappointment.




To ratify the terms of appointment of M/s. R H Modi & Co. Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai (FRN 106486W) as statutory auditors and to fix their remuneration.

Special Business

Re-appointment of Mr. Shrikant Parikh as Managing Director.

To Approve Related Party Transactions

Signed this

Affix Revenue
stamp

Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:

. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the §
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. :
For the resolutions, explanatory statements and notes, please refer to the notice of 28" Annual General Meeting. B
itis Optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ &
or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she
thinks appropriate.

Please complete ali details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission




MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: LB2201MH1988PL(C216905
REGD OFFICE: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072
E Tel No. 022-40707070; Web site: www. mma!mdustﬁesltd com; Emall ID: seepzcm@gmail.com
28th Annual General Meeting for the year 2015-2016
ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS
Name(s) & Registered Address :
Of the sole / first named Member
Name{s} of the loint-Holder(s) :
if any
i) Registered Falio No.
ii)DP {D No & Client iD No.
[Applicable to Members
Hclding shares in dematerialized
Form]
Number of Shares(s) held ‘ s
I/ W herby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated in the
Notice of the 28" Annual general Meeting dated September 22n 2016, by conveying my/ our assent or dissent to
the resolutions by placing tick (V) mark in the approptiate box below:
1 Res | Resolutions | Noof 1 {For) 1 {Against)
oluti ; Ordinary
on j Shares for
No ‘ which votes
1 cast

Ordinary Business ? JWe I/We
assentto | disssent
the to the
Resolution | Resoluti
on

To receive, consider and adopt the Financtial Statements for
the vear ended 31st March 2016 along with notes and
schedules therecn as on that date and the reports of
Directors and Auditors thereon. ‘

t To appoint a director in place of Mrs.|Sona Parikh, who
retires by rotation at the ensuing|Annual General
Meeting of the company and bemg eligible, offers
herself for reappointment.

Toratify the terms of appointmentof @ M/s. R H Modi & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai [FRN: 166486W)} as statutory -
auditors and to fix their remuneration. |

Special Business

To re-appointment Mr. Shrikant Parikh és Managing Director

To Approve Related Party Transactions




Sighature of the Member
Or
Authorised Representative

Notes : i) If you opt to caste your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form.
ii} Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form: 21 September, 2016 {5.00 pm IST)
= iii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.
| General Instructions
1. Shareholders have to vote to convey assent/dissent.
2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatched/ e-mailed to the members whose names appear on the Register B

of Members as on 06" August 2016 and voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered
in the name of the shareholders as on the said date.

3. Voting through physical assent/ dissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and institutional

shareholders shall be entitled to vote through their authorized representatives with proof of their authorization, as
stated below. E

| Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form :
: 1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/ Dissent should complete this (no other form or photocopy thereof #
is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, at their cost to reach the Scrutinizer at the registered office of the
Company on or before the close of working hours i.e. 5.00 pm oh September 22nd, 2016. All Forms received after
this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such Member has not been received. s
This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder {as per the specimen signature registered with the
Company/ Depository Participants). in case of joint holding, this Form should be completed and signed by the first B
named Shareholder and in his absence, by the next named Shareholder. :
In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders {companies, trusts, societies etc.) the [
completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution/
appropriate authorization, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) duly attested.
The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in the column “AGAINST” by B
placing a tick mark (v) in the appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent received in any other form shall B
not be considered valid.
Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing medium(s) like
pencil.
There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the number of jeint holders.
A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form, if so required and the same duly completed should
reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction No.1 above. 5
Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are also requested
not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving their assent or dissent and putting their signature.
if nay such other paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer.
9. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and binding.
10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected.
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